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Structure of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group

Royal Dutch
Petroleum Company

Netherlands 60%

The “Shell” Transport and
Trading Company, p.Lc.

\L"(f/u—/

{

Individuals and
Institutions

—l ———

=== shareholding relationship

Individuals and institutions

There are some 600,000 sharehoiders of Royal Butch and some
273,000 of shell Transport. Shares of one or both companies are
listed and traded on stock exchanges in eight European countries
and in the USA,

The estimated geographical distribution of shareholdings at the
end of 1997 was:

Royal Shell

Dutch Transport Combined
% %

United Kingdom 1 96 39
USA 43 4 27
Netherlands 43 > . 26
Switzerland 9 * 5
France 3 * 2
Germany 1 * 1
Others * * *

"Less than 1%

Parent Companies

As Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleum Company and The
“Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.i.c. do not themselves
directly engage in operational activities. They are public companies,

one domiciled in the Netherlands, the other in the United Kingdom.

The Parent Companies directly or indirectly own the shares in
the Group Holding Companies but are not themselves part of the
Group. They appoint Directors to the Boards of the Group Holding

Companies, from which they receive income in the form of dividends.

Shell Petroleum N.V.+

|| ¥
Operating Companies
in more than 130 countri

""" > {other than Shell il Comp
and its subsidiaries)

The Shell Petroleurn T ¥
Company Limited
UK
Shell Oil Company
usa
Shell Petroleum Inc.+ 4

UsSA

Royal Dutch/Sheil Group of Companies

Group Holding Companies

Shell Petrofeum N.V. and The Sheli Petroleum Company Limited
between them hold all the shares in the Service Companies and,
directly or indirectly, all Group interests in the Operating Companies
other than those held by Shel!| Petroleum Inc.

Service Companies

The main business of the Service Companies is to provide advice
and services to other Group and associated companies, excluding
Shell Petroleum Inc. and its subsidiaries.

Operating Companies

Operating Companies are engaged in various activities related to ofl
and natural gas, chemicals, renewable resources and other businesses
throughout the world. The management of each Operating Company
is responsible for the performance and long-term viability of its
own operations, but can draw on the experience of the Service
Companies and, through them, of other Operating Companies.

tShell Petroleum N.V. holds equity shares in Shell Petroleum Inc. which are
non-controlling but entitle it to the dividend flow from that company.
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Chairman’s Foreword

Shell companies continued to contribute to global economic development last year - by delivering the improved
business performance which is the essential foundation of this contribution, by pursuing the business transformation
on which future success depends, and by responding openly to public concerns and expectations.

Delivering profitable growth

Our objective is to deliver the profitable
growth which will provide the basis for
continuing improvement in the return to
our shareholders — in a manner consistent
with our business principles.

Our goal is to achieve strong growth
in production and sales volumes, and in
revenues — with a 15% return on capital
employed by early next century.

A substantial increase in capital
expenditure over the next few years will
confirm the Group's position as one of the
world’s largest private investors. To support
such investment existing operations
must be run as effectively and profitably
as possible. Growth will be greatest
in Exploration and Production, which
will employ an increasing share of the
Group's capital.

Adverse business conditions affected
the 1997 results, particularly in the fourth
quarter. However, the underlying business
performance gives us confidence in our
ability to meet these long-term objectives.

The fall in oil prices hit upstream earnings,
the impact being somewhat softened by
lower operating costs. Although il
production rose slightly, warmer weather
reduced gas sales. Oil product sales
continued to grow strongly. Sales volumes
of chemicals also increased.

Overall net income of £4.7 billion in
1997 was 17% down on the previous year.
Excluding inventory holding effects, earnings
were 6% lower, Results were affected by
the Asfan economic turmoil, as well as the
strength of both sterling and the US dollar.

From 1998, Group financial statements
will be reported in US dollars, making it
easier to compare our performance with
that of other energy companies.

Reserve levels increased: net additions
exceeded the year's production by 29%
in the case of oil and 110% in the case
of gas. '

Shell staff everywhere have responded
to the need to adapt continuously to new
business and societal challenges. The extent
of these ceaseless changes - to a ‘learning
organisation’ — truly merits the term
‘transformation’. These changes build on
long-standing technical and financial
strengths: focusing on meeting customer
needs; improving performance; and
realising opportunities.

A major theme is ‘openness’ - to new
ideas, about what we do, and to the ideas
of others. The basis of this is our confidence
in the strength of our own core values.

In adverse conditions, our
underlying business performance
gives us confidence in our ability
to meet long-term goals. Shell
staff are responding to the need
for continuous learning to grasp
new business and societal
challenges. We value openness —
to new ideas, about what we do,
and to the views of others.

Preparing for the future

In the increasingly competitive and fast-

moving global economy, businesses must be

able to learn and adjust quickly to changing
conditions. Shell staff have shown themselves
eager to grasp new ideas which help drive
forward their businesses.

In discussing these changes, | can point
to many accomplishments — not just
aspirations. These are some:

+ increasing cost competitiveness in all
business sectors;

+ the creation of a global chemicals
business and a European oil products
organisation;

s the formation of Shell International
Deepwater to capitalise on the Group’s
teadership in deep-water technology,
and Shell Services international to offer
commercial business services world-wide;

¢ the alliances with Gazprom to develop
business in Russia and elsewhere, with
saudi Aramco to pursue opportunities

in Asia, and with Texaco and Saudi

Refining to meet commercial challenges

in the USA;

s the purchase of Tejas Gas and the
remaining 50% of Montell;

e the expansion of convenience retailing,
the entry into power generation, and
the commitment to the commercial
future of renewable energy.

Each of these offers potential for the future.

The creativity and drive which brought them

about offer much more.

LA

M Moody-Stuart, Chairman
March 12, 1998
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Telling it like i is

We are responding to increasing public
interest in Shell companies’ activities by
developing our reporting.

Shell companies have long been open
about the values and principles which guide
them. The Group’s Statement of General
Business Principles — our contract with
society ~ has been publicly available for
over 20 years. Last year's revision followed

extensive internal and external consultation.

It included commitments to support
fundamental human rights and to
contribute to sustainable development.

The first Group health, safety and
environment (HSE) report was issued last
year - as well as separate reports for the
main businesses. The HSE reports published
this year will be externally verified. Shell
companies are committed to continuously
improving their performance in these areas.
This year's Group report will include
improvement targets against which future
progress can be measured.

In addition we will be presenting the
contribution Shell companies make to
economic, social and environmental
progress in the new Shell Report, We are
planning, as soon as practicable, to expand
the scope to present a measured and
verified annual report on the performance
of Shell companies in fulfilling the
responsibilities they committed themselves
to in our business principles.

Energy for the 21st century

The world's economic and social transformation, which has enhanced
human fife over the past 150 years, has depended on the availability of
increasing supplies of affordable energy from fossil fuels. Energy needs
will continue to increase as population grows and living standards rise.
But they wilt also change, and markets will evolve in response - as they
have in the past. Last century wood gave way to coal. This century’s
transport revolution depended on oil. Natural gas is becoming

increasingly important.

Competition between fuels will continue to drive this evolution.
Although ol is likely to remain the most convenient transport fuel,
supplies may peak within two or three decades. Consumption of gas
coutd double in the first half of the next century, because of its efficiency
and cleanliness. Renewable energy sources — wind, biomass and solar —
could be supplying a tenth of the world’s energy by 2020, and half by 2050.

Engaging with the world

It is not enough just to tell people what
Shell companies are doing. We must also
take account of the views of others.

This must, of course, include our
shareholders, whose views on any aspect of
the Group's affairs | am always very happy
to receive,

it must in¢lude Sheli customers. Far more
attention is being paid to finding out what
they want - and to delivering it. And also to
telling them more about what we offer.

it must include staff, Shell companies
have become much more open, with far
wider discussion about the directions they
are taking. However, greater openness goes
together with the ability to take decisive
action at all levels.

And it must include others in society.
We have devoted much effort to
understanding how pubtlic expectations
of international business are changing.

This has involved widespread discussion
with different strands of opinion around
the world. And we have not been afraid to
enter public debate where we believe we
have something to say. Shell companies are
increasingly working with community and
environmental groups.

Contributing to human progress

Modern business life involves inevitable
pressures, as well as opportunities for
personal fulfilment. In thanking all Shell
staff — and all who work with us - for their
contribution to business success and the
pursuit of necessary change, let me say that
| recognise our responsibilities to help them
manage these pressures.

We in Shell can fook back on a history of
many worthwhile accomplishments. But it is
more important to consider how we are
placed to contribute to progress in the
future. We can look forward with real
confidence, in the knowledge that we are
doing what it takes to meet the challenges
we foresee.

1 believe that our shareholders, our
customers, and the millions of people all
over the world who have a stake in Shell
operations can be equally confident.

Finally, | would like to express my
appreciation of the contribution to the
Company, in a time of change, made by my
predecessor, Sir John Jennings. | am pleased
that his counsel and experience will still be
available to us as a member of the Board.

Energy efficiency has continuously improved. However, there are good

reasons for expecting technological advance, better communications,
market reform and social change to bring faster improvement in future.
This is the context in which the world must respond to the possibility
that human activities are causing damaging climate change. Because wood
and coal emit more carbon dioxide than oil or gas, the carbon intensity of
energy supplies is steadily declining. Shell planning scenarios suggest that
continuing changes in fuel supplies and increasing efficiency could mean

that carbon emissions start falling in the first half of next century,

renewable energy.

Nevertheless, we support prudent precautionary measures — which are
flexible, economically realistic and long term — to encourage this process.
Emissions trading between nations wilt help flexibility. Shell companies are
contributing by reducing emissions from their own operations, playing a
leading role in developing gas markets and investing in commercial
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Financial Highlights

Earnings and Dividends

Share Prices

1557

1996

pence per 25p Ordinary share

1995 1997 1996 1985

London Stock Exchange

Dividends - e pence per 25p Ordinary share
Interim, 341 48 43 Highest .., 985 352 287
Final 8.0* 7.5 6.8  Lowest 331 276 231
13.1 12.3 11.1 Year end 440 337 284
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e+ e oo e e 1 s New York Stock Exchange
Earnings B 17.8 21.3 16.0 US dolfars per Mew York Sharet
Net assets 146.7 149.6 153.9  Highest At 3438 3
*Proposed final dividend, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting of the lowest 3325 2554 2142
Company on May 8, 1998. The final dividend will be paid on May 15, 1998 to Members Year end 43.75 34,13 27.13

on the Register on April 24, 1998 and to holders of Bearer Warrants who surrender

Coupon No. 200;

The proposed dividend will be paid as a foreign income dividend (FID).

1997 1996 1995

. _ ... Us dallars per New York Sharet
Dividends S
Interim 8 051
Final ¥ 0.93 0,77
£ 1.52 1.28

Earnings B 1.75 1.99 1.52
Net assets 14.58 15.21 14.29

1+0One New York Share = six 25p Ordinary shares.

The US dollar figures for earnings and net assets are translations of the above sterling
amounts (refer to page 62 for details).

in respect of dividends which are not FIDs, under the current Double Taxation
Conventicns between the UK and both the USA and Canada, qualifying US and
Canadian resident holders of New York Shares receive an amount equal to the
imputation tax credit concurrently with their dividend, less a deduction for UK income
tax at 15% on the combined amount of the dividernd and such tax credit. Amounts
shown are US dollar equivalents of the dividend and tax credit at time of payment
before deduction of income tax at 15%.

As the final 1997 dividend is a FID, there is no tax credit or withholding fax referable
1o it. Accordingly, United States and Canadian residents are not entitled to payments
of any credits under the respective United States and Canadian double taxation
conventions with the United Kingdom.,

- 4The actual amount to be paid will be determined by the US$/E exchange rate ruling
on May 15, 1998,

Share data on this page have been restated %o reflect the capitalisation issue which
became effective on June 30, 1997, whereby two 25p Crdinary shares were issued for
each 25p Ordinary share outstanding.

Earnings and Dividends

Share Prices

London Stock Exchange {closing prices}

pence per 25p Crdinary share pence per 25p Ordinary share by month

25

500

450

460
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300
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The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

Board of Directors

Managing Directors

1 Mark Moody-Stuart Chairman
Born September 15, 1940. A
Director and a Managing Director
of the Company since 1991 and
Chairman since July 1997. A Group
Managing Director since 1991,

2 Philip B Watts

Born June 25, 1945. A Director
and a Managing Director of the
Company and a Group Managing
Director since July 1997. Most
recent Group appointment prior
to joining the Board was as
Director — Planning, Environment
and External Affairs,

Directors

*Standing in 1998 for election or re-election as a Director of the Company

3 Sir Antony Acland GCMG GCYO*
Born March 12, 1930. A non-
executive Director since 1991,
Entered Diplomatic Service

in 1953, Permanent Under-
Secretary of State, Foreign and
Commonwealth Office, and Head
of the Diplomatic Service 1982-86.
H M Ambassador to the USA
1986-91. A Director of Booker plc.
Provost of Eton College.

4 Teymour A Alireza*

Born September 7, 1939.
Appointed a non-executive
Director November 1997, President
and Deputy Chairman, The Alireza
Group. Chairman National Pipe
Company Ltd, Saudi Arabia.
Director Arabian Gulf Investments
(Far East) Ltd, Hong Kong.
Member of the international
Board of Trustees of the World
Wide Fund for Nature.

5 Sir Peter Holmes MC

Born September 27, 1932. A Director
since 1982, Chairman 1985-93 and a
Group Managing Director 1982-93.

6 Sir John Jennings CBE FRSE*
Born March 30, 1937. A Director
since 1987. Chairman 1993-97
and a Group Managing Director
1987-97. A Director of Det Norske
Veritas, The MITIE Group and
Robert Fleming Holdings.
Member of Board of Counsellors
of Bechtel Corporation and of
International Advisory Board

of Toyota Corporation.

7 Professor Robert O'Neill AO
Born November 5, 1936. A non-
executive Director since 1992.
An Australian citizen, served in
the Australian army 1955-68.
Director of the international
Institute for Strategic Studies
1982-87. Chichele Professor of
the History of War and a Fellow
of All Souls College, Oxford
since 1987. Honorary Fellow

of Brasenose College, Oxford.

8 Sir Ronald Oxburgh KBE FRS
Born November 2, 1934. A non-
executive Director since January
1996. Scientific appointments
1960-88. Chief Scientific Adviser,
Ministry of Defence 1988-93.
Appointed Rector, Imperial
Cofleae of Science, Technology
and Medicine, in 1993.

9 Sir William Purves CBE DSO
Born December 27, 1931, A non-
executive Director since October
1993, Joined The Hongkong ‘
and Shanghai Bank in 1954 and
currently Chairman of MSBC
Holdings plc. A Director of The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Ltd, Marine Midland
Bank, Midland Bank plc and East
Asiatic Company Ltd AfS.

Company Secretary

Jyoti E Munsiff

loined Group in 1969 as a Legal
Adviser. Appointed Company
Secretary August 1993,
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Report of the Directors

Chairman

As previously reported Mr Mark Moody-Stuart was appointed as
Chairman of the Board of Directors with effect from July 1,1997,
succeeding Sir John Jennings who retired from executive duties
on june 30, 1997. The other Directors were delighted to be able
to congratuiate Sir john on the award of a knighthood by

H M The Queen which was announced in the Birthday Honours
on June 14, 1997,

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 5; all
served as Directors throughout 1997 except for Mr P B Watts who
was elected as a Director at the 1997 Annual General Meeting and
thereafter appointed a Managing Director of the Company, both
with effect from July 1, 1997, and Mr Teymour A Alireza who was
appointed as a non-executive Director by the Board with effect
from November 12, 1997. The Lord Armstrong of llminster also
served as a Director until his retirement on May 14, 1997.

The Board was pleased to welcome as a Director Mr Teymour A
Alireza who is President and Deputy Chairman of the Alireza Group,
a diversified international industrial group based in the Middie East.
In accordance with the Articles of Association Mr Alireza will vacate
office at the Annual General Meeting to be held on May 8, 1998 and,
being eligible, will offer himself for election by the shareholders.

Sir Antony Acland and Sir John Jennings will retire by rotation
at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Articles of
Association and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

Under the Articles of Association, Managing Directors are not
required to retire by rotation with the other Directors and offer
themselves for re-election by the shareholders but, as announced
last year, the Managing Directors will, in future, offer themselves
for re-election on a regular basis. As Sir John Jennings, one of the
Managing Directors until June 1997, is offering himself for re-
election this year in accordance with the Articles of Association and
the two current Managing Directors were elected at the Annual
General Meeting in 1997, no retirements will take place under
these arrangements at the 1998 Annual General Meeting.

No Director has, or during the financial year had, a contract
of service with the Company. No Director is or was materially
interested in any contract subsisting during or at the end of the
year that was significant in relation to the Company's business.

Activities of the Company

The Company is a holding company which, in conjunction with Royal
Dutch Petroleum Company, a Netherlands company, owns, directly
or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies constituting
the Royal Dutch/Sheli Group of Companies and collectively referred
to as ‘the Group’. Royal Duich Petroleum Company has a 60%
interest in the Group and the Company a 40% interest.

The Company’s principal investments are its direct shareholdings
in The Shell Petroleum Company Limited, Shell Petroleum N.V. and
Shetl Petroleum Inc.

These three companies own, directly or indirectly, the
investments representing the total Group interests in the other
companies of the Group which are engaged in various activities
related to oil and natural gas, chemicals, renewable resources and
other businesses throughout the world. The structure of the Group

is shown on page 1 and described in Note 6 to the financial
statements of the Company.

Having regard to the fact that the Company has no subsidiaries,
it is appropriate to draw attention to the Chairman’s Foreword
(pages 2 and 3) and the Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations and other information {pages
17 to 36) concerning Group companies generally which would have
had to be included in this Report if such Group companies had been
subsidiaries of the Company. :

Substantial shareholdings

At March 9, 1998, the only interest in 3% or more of the Company’s
issued Ordinary share capital notified to the Company was that

of Prudential Corporation Group of Companies which held
347,364,706 shares (3.49%).

Corporate Governance

Code of Best Practice

The Directors consider that Shell Transport fully complied with

the operative provisions of the Code of Best Practice published

by the Committee on the Financial Aspects of Corporate Govermnance.
The Report of the Company’s Auditors, Price Waterhouse, on
corporate governance matters is set out on page 14.

The Directors believe that Shell Transport has adeguate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future. For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern
basis in the financial statements.

The Directors are responsible for, and have reviewed the
effectiveness of, Shell Transport’s system of internal financial
control which is established to provide reasonable assurance of the
safeguarding of its assets, the maintenance of proper accounting
records and the reliability of financial information. Such a system
of control can provide only reasonable and not absclute assurance
against material misstatement or loss. Key procedures established
which are designed to provide an effective system of internal
financial control include segregation of duties and management
authorisation and review. In addition, Shell Transport safeguards its
40% interest in the Group, from which it derives virtually the whole
of its income, by appointing a number of Directors to the Boards of
the Group Holding Companies; and by the appecintment of 50%
of the membership of the Group Audit Committee.

Group Audit Committee

The three non-executive Directors of the Company appointed to the
Group Audit Committee are Sir Peter Holmes, Professor R J O'Neill
and Sir William Purves (Chairman). The three members appointed by
the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch are Mr J M H van Engelshoven,
Mr A G lacobs and Mr ) D Timmer. The Committee reviews the
financiat reports of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and
considers the Group internal control procedures as well as results of
the Auditors’ examination of the Group financial statements.

Remuneration and Succession Review Committee

The three non-executive Directors of the Company appointed to
the Remuneration and Succession Review Committee are Sir Antony
Acland, Sir John Jennings and Sir Ronald Oxburgh. The three
members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch are
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Mr K V Cassani, Jonkheer A A Loudon and Mr L C van Wachem
(Chairman). The Committee makes recommendations on all forms
of remuneration with respect to Group Managing Directors and
reviews matters relating to the succession to the positions of Group
Managing Directors.

The London Stock Exchange has published ‘Best Practice’
provisions regarding the composition and operation of
remuneration committees and the remuneration policy, service
contracts and compensation payments for Directors. The Board of
Shell Transport confirms: (i) that the joint Committee’s composition
and operations comply with the Best Practice provisions and (i} that
in framing remuneration policy the joint Committee has given fuli
consideration to the Best Practice provisions.

The philosophy for remuneration of Group Managing Directors,
including those who are also Directors of the Company, is consistent
with that for senior management throughout the Group: to attract
and retain high-quality staff at ali levels and motivate them
towards exceptional performance. It seeks to align all senior staff
with the goals of the Group and its various businesses, and with
shareholders’ interests.

The total remuneration of Managing Directors is reviewed
annually. Particular attention is given to the relationship between
Managing Directors’ salaries and those of senior managers in the
Group. The level and structure of remuneration in each country
reflects the competitive environment within that country. The level
of remuneration is based on scales which are adjusted in the light
of both external and internal comparisons. Within these scales
individual salaries of Managing Directors are usuatly progressed
over a period of three years from appointment. In 1997 Managing
Directors’ salary scales were increased by 10%.

Pensions for Managing Directors are reviewed and maintained
at a level comparable in relative terms to retirement benefits
granted to other senior managers in the Group.

Performance-related remuneration is provided in the form of
ah annual non-pensionable bonus with a maximum level of 50% of
salary. Bonuses from this plan also flow to certain senior managers.
The bonus granted is based on an assessment of Group financiat
and operational performance. .

Longer-term incentives for Managing Directors are provided
through the Group Stock Option Plans which have been in
operation since 1967, and which are believed to create an effective
method of aligning the interests of Managing Directors and other
Group senior managers with those of shareholders.

Consideration is given on an individual basis to the granting of
options each year.

Details of the total remuneration and benefits of each Director
are set out in Note 10 on pages 12 and 13.

Directors Nomination Commitiee

All Directors are members of the Directors Nomination Committee.
The Committee is responsible for approving all nominations to the
Board for new appeintments or reappointments of non-executive
Directors.

Social Responsibifity Committee
This new Committee has been formed to act in an advisory capacity
to the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch and the Board of the

Company and reviews the policies and conduct of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies with respect to the Statement of
General Business Principles and the Group Policy and Commitment
concerning Health, Safety and the Environment.

The three non-executive Directors of the Company appoeinted
to the Social Responsibility Committee are Mr T A Alireza, Sir Peter
Holmes and Sir Ronald Oxburgh (Chairman). The three members
appointed by the Supetvisory Board of Royal Dutch are Jonkheer
A A Loudon, Mr H de Ruiter and Mr § D Timmer.

Directors’ share interests in the Company
The interests of the Directors in Ordinary shares, including any
interests of a spouse or infant child, are set out below.

January 1, 1997* December 31, 1997
25p Ordinary shares

M Moody-Stuart 180,000 260,000
P B Watts —E -
Sir Antony Acland 6,000 6,000
T A Alireza —x* -
Sir Peter Holmes 60,768 60,388
Sir John Jennings 70,200 70,200
Professor R J O'Neill 6,951 7,211
Sir Ronald Oxburgh 2,865 2,865
Sir William Purves 3,000 3,000

*The holdings at January 1, 1997 have been adjusted to reflect the 2 for 1 capitalisation
issue effective on June 30, 1997,

**As at date of appointment.
No Director had an interest in either of the two classes of Preference shares during the year.

There were no changes in the above interests during the

period from December 31, 1997 to March 9, 1998 other than the
completion of a purchase of 2,103 Ordinary shares on January 7,
1998 by a Personal Equity Plan Manager on behalf of Sir Ronald
Oxburgh in accordance with instructions given before the end of
the year.

Share options .
Certain Group companies have option plans, the operation of
which during 1997 is summarised in Note 23 to the Group Financial
Statements on page 55. The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and
Shell Petroleum N.V. are two of the companies with such plans for
executives, the shares involved being those of the Company and
Royal Dutch.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited also operates a savings-
related share option scheme which has been approved by the

. Inland Revenue under the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988,

Under this scheme options over shares in the Company are granted
to employees of UK Group companies at prices not less than the
market value of the shares on a date not more than 30 days before
the date of grant of the option and are normally exercisable after
completion of either a five years’ or a three years' (from 1997)
contractual savings period.

No issue of new shares is involved under any of the plans
or schemes mentioned above.

Details of Directors’ interests in options relating to Shell
Transport shares are set out in Note 10 on page 13,
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Report of the Directors

Creditor payment policy

Statutory Regulations issued under the Companies Act 1985 require
a public company to make a statement of its policy and practice on
the payment of trade creditors. As a holding company with no
business other than the holding of shares in companies of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group, the Company has no trade creditors but for the
information of shareholders the statement that will appear in the
Directors’ Report for 1997 of Shell U.K. Limited, the principal
operating company of the Group in the United Kingdom, will
confirm that shell UK, complies with the CBi's Prompt Payers Code
of Good Practice. Sheli U.K. had approximately 30 days’ purchases
outstanding at December 31, 1997 based on the average daily
amount invoiced by suppliers during the year.

Financial statements and dividends

The financial statements of the Company appear on pages 9 to 13.
Earnings for the year amounted to £1,768.1 million, of which
£1,303.9 million is available for distribution and £464.2 million
represents the Company’s share of earnings retained by companies
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.

On November 3, 1997, an interim dividend of 5.1p per Ordinary
share was paid.

The Directors have decided to recommend a final dividend for
1997 of 8.0p per Ordinary share which would make 13.1p per share
for the year. Subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting,
this will be paid on May 15, 1998 to Members on the Register on
April 24, 1998 and to holdérs of Bearer Warrants who surrender
Coupon No. 200. The proposed dividend will be paid as a foreign
income dividend (FID).

Implications of FID for UK Shareholders

No tax credits attach to FIDs; instead FIDs received by individuals
resident in the UK are treated as income which has suffered tax at
the lower rate, As with a normal dividend, higher rate tax payers
will have some additional tax to pay but other individuals will have
no further tax liability. Individual shareholders, charities and
exempt funds who have no liability to pay UK income tax are
unable to recover tax on a FID as no tax credit is attached.

Capitalisation issue : .

Last year the Directors recommended that the Ordinary share
capital of the Company should be increased to £2,500 million and a
capitalisation issue made to Ordinary shareholders on the basis of
two new shares for each existing share. The resolutions necessary to
give effect to these recommendations were approved at the Annual
General Meeting held on May 14, 1997 and 6,629,006,484 Ordinary
shares of 25p were issued credited as fully paid on June 30, 1997.

Auditors

Price Waterhouse have signified their willingness to continue in
office and a resolution for their reappointment will be submitted
to the Annual General Meeting to be held on May 8, 1998,

By Order of the Board / ] ~
J E Munsiff, Secretary M&N AKX

March 12, 1998
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Financial Statements

Profit and Loss Account Balance Sheet
1997 1996 1995 ) December 31 Decermnber 31
£ million 1997 19596
Income from shares in companies of £ million
the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 3) 1,301.0 1,121.9  1,099.4  Fixed assets
Interest and other income 12.3 14.4 14,0  Investments
1,313.3 1,136.3 1,113.4 Shares {unlisted) in companies of
Administrative expenses 6.8 39 38 the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 6) 14,580.9 14,870.6
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation  1,306.5 1,132.4 1,109.6
Tax on profit on Current assets
ordinary activities (Note 4) 26 3.4 3.3 Debtors _
Distributable profit for the year 1,303.9  1,1290  1,106.3 Dividends receivable from companies
Share of earnings retained by companies ) of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 791.5 633.7
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 3)  464.2 986.2 485.7 Other debtors 4.1 3.4
Earnings for the year 795.6 637.1
attributable to shareholders 1,768.1 2,115.2 1,502,0  Cash at bank
Shaort-term deposits 142.0 254.0
Cash 13.8 6.3
Statement of Retained Profit A 8974
1997 1996 ¢ mﬁﬁgﬁ Creditors: amounts due within one year
P . Amounts due to companies
g::g:gs;:g:z fgg;;z;r the year ) 1.303.9 1.129.9 1.106.3 of the qual Dutgb@h%ll Group 1295 123.6
; profit at beginning of year 17.6 112.3 110.3 Corporation ‘tax 0.2 4.1
13215 12413 1.216.6 Unclaimed dividends 6.4 5.9
deduct Other creditors and accruals 3.0 1.9
Dividends on non-equity shares {Note 5) Pref.erence.d.lwdends accrued 0.2 0.2
First Preference shares 0.1 0.1 0.1 Ordinary dividend proposed 795.5 7458
Second Preference shares 0.5 0.5 0.5 934.8 8815
0.6 0.6 0.6
1.320.9 1.240.7 1.216.0 Net current assets 16.6 15.9
deduct —
Dividends on equity shares; Total assets less current liabilities 14,597.5 14,886.5
25p Ordinary shares
Interim of 5.1p in 1997, 4.8p Capital and reserves
in 1996 and 4.3p in 1995 507.1 477.3 4276  Equity interests
Proposed final of 8.0p in 1997, Called-up share capital (Note 7}
final of 7.5p in 1996 . Ordinary shares . 2,485.9 828.6
and 6.8p in 1935 795.5 745.8 676.1  Revaluation reserve (Notes 3 and 6) 12,0813 14,028.3
1,302.6 1,223.1 1,103.7  profit and Loss Account 18.3 17.6
Distributable retained 14,585.5 14,874.5
profit at end of year 18.3 17.6 112.3
Non-equity interests o
Called-up share capital (Note 7)
1997 1996 1995 First Preference shares 2.0 2.0
pence Second Preference shares 10.0 10.0
Earnings per 25p Ordinary share 12.0 12.0
on 9,943,509,726 shares in issue after $hareholders’ funds (Note 8) 14,597.5 14,886.5
the capitalisation issue in June 1997,
The amounts shown for 1995 and 1996
have been adjusted for this issue. L
Distributable profit for the year 13.1 11.3 11.1 .
Share of earnings retained by companies - /
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 4,7 10.0 49
Earnings for the year M as -
attributable to shareholders 17.8 21.3 16.0

Of the earnings per share amounts shown above, which are disclosed in accordance with
Financial Reporting Standard No. 3, those relating to earnings for the year attributable

to shareholders are, in the opinion of the Directors, the most meaningful since they M Moody-Stuart, Chairman and Managing Director
reflect the full entitlement of the Company in the income of Group companies. March 12, 1998
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Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses

1997 1896 1995
£ million
Distributable profit for the year 1,303.9 1,129.0 1,106.3
Unrealised surplusf(deficit) on revaluation
of investments in companies of
the Royal Dutch/Shell Group {Note 6) (289.7) (317.5) 792.9
Total recognised gains and
losses relating to the year 1,014.2 811.5 1,899.2
Statement of Cash Flows
1997 1996 1995
. £ million
Returns on investments
and servicing of finance
Dividends received from companies
of the Royal Dutch/Shelt Group 1,143.2 1,144.8 972.6
Interest received 11.6 14.4 14.6
Dividends paid: Preference shares {0.6) {0.6) (0.6)
Other (5.2) (3.1) (4.0)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
returns on investments and servicing
of finance " 1,149.0 1,155.5 982.6
Taxation
Tax {paid)/recovered {6.5) (3.6) 1.4)
Equity dividends paid
Ordinary shares (1,252.9) (1,153.9) (954.6)
Management of liquid resources
(short-term deposits)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from
management of liguid resources 112.0 4.7 {44.3)
Financing
Net increasef{decrease) in amounts due to
companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 5.9 11.8 13.0
Increase/{Decrease) in cash 7.5 5.6 (4.7}
Cash at January 1 6.3 0.7 5.4
Cash at December 31 13.8 6.3 0.7

Net debt, being amounts due to companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group less cash, decreased during 1997 from £117.3 million to
£115.7 million (1996: increased from £111.1 million to £117.3 million).

Notes to Financial Statements

1 Accounting policies and convention
The accounting policies of The “Shell” Transport and Trading
Company, p.l.c. are explained in the relevant notes.

The financial statements on pages 9 to 13 herein have been
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and with
applicable accounting standards apart from those disclosures
described in Note 3 which are derived from the Royal Dutch/Sheil
Group financial statements. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention modified by the revaluation of
the investments in companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
(see Note 6).

2 The Company .

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c., one of the
Parent Companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies,

is a holding company which, in conjunction with Royal Dutch
Petroleum Company, owns, directly or indirectly, investments in the

‘numerous companies referred to collectively as ‘the Group'. Shell

Transport has no investments in associated undertakings other than
in companies of the Group.

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport
provide, inter alja, that notwithstanding variations in shareholdings,
Royal Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net
assets and in the aggregate dividends and interest received from
Group companies in the proportion of 60:40. it is further arranged
that the burden of all taxes in the nature of or corresponding to an
income tax leviable in respect of such dividends and interest shall
fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred to above have been
supplemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group
dividends payable to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977,
whereby each Parent Company is to bring into account towards its
share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group companies tax
credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability to
tax of a Group company and which arise to the Parent Company or
which would arise to the holders of its Ordinary shares if there were
to be an immediate full onward distribution to them of Group
dividends (for which purpose all such shareholders are assumed to
be individuals resident and subject to tax in the country of
residence of the Parent Company in question). The tax benefit to
Shell Transport for the 1994 dividend through to the 1997 interim
dividend amounts to 8% of total Group income divisible for
60:40 purposes.

In 1997 the UK government announced changes to tax law in
respect of company distributions, including the abolition of Advance
Corporation Tax. The Parent Companies have agreed that the tax
benefit to Shell Transport for the 1997 final dividend and the
1998 interim dividend will be 4% of total Group income divisible
for 60:40 purposes and, subject to the abolition of Advance
Corporation Tax being enacted, there will be no tax benefit to
Shell Transport for the 1998 final and subsequent dividends which
will have the effect of Shell Transport receiving the whole of its
entitlement in cash.
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3 Share in the income of Group companies
Shell Transport records income from shares in Group companies, in
the form of dividends, in its profit and loss account. The Company's
investments in Group companies are stated at the Directors’
valuation at an amount equivalent to Shell Transport's 40% interest
in the Group net assets as disclosed in the Group financial
statements on pages 38 to 57. The difference between the cost and
the amount at which the investments are stated in the balance
sheet has been taken to Revaluation reserve.

Shell Transport’s share in the net income of Group companies of
£4,736.0 million, £5,690.9 million and £4,375.2 million for the years
1997, 1996 and 1995 respectively, is as follows:

1997 1996 1995
. £ million
Distributions from Group companies
and tax benefit referable thereto 1,516.3 1,402.3 1,374.3
deduct Tax benefit 2153 280.4 274.9
Distributions from Group companies 1,301.0 1,121.9 1,099.4 .
Share of earnings retained by Group
companies out of net income
(and reflected in the movernents in
the Revaluation reserve — Note 6) 464.2 986.2 4857
1,765.2 2,108.1 1,585.1

Shell Transport’s share in the net income of Group companies
hefore deducting Group and associated companies’ tax and
minority interests was £3,589.8 million (1996: £4,178.1 million;

6 Investments in Group companies

Shell Transport has 40% equity shareholdings in The Shell
Petroleum Company Limited which is registered in England and
Wales (consisting of the whole of its 102,342,930 issued ‘B’ shares
of £1 each) and in Shell Petroleum N.V. which is incorporated in
the Nethertands (consisting of the whole of its 44 issued ‘B’ shares
of N.fl. 5,000,000 each). The remaining 60% equity shareholdings
in these two companies (consisting of 153,514,395 ‘A’ shares of £1
each of The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and 66 ‘A’ shares
of N.fl. 5,000,000 each of Shell Petroleum N.V.} are held by

Royal Dutch.

Shell Transport also holds 1,600 Class ‘B’ shares of US $1 each in
Shell Petroleum Inc. which is incorporated in the State of Delaware,
USA. These shares, together with the 2,400 Class ‘A’ shares of US $1
each in that company held by Royal Dutch, carry voting control of
Shell Petroleum Inc. but are restricted in regard to dividends to
12% of their par value per annum. Shell Petroleum N.V. holds the
remaining 1,000 shares of US $1 each in Shell Petroleum Inc., which
are unrestricted in regard to dividends.

The Shell Petrolaum Company Limited, Shell Petroleum N.V. and
Shell Petroleum inc. own, directly or indirectly, the investments
representing the total Group interest in the other companies which,
with them, comprise the Group.

The Directors’ valuation of Shell Transport’s investments in
Group companies comprises the following:

1996

1995: £3,025.8 million). Shell Transport's share of the deduction 1997 £ million
in respect of taxation was £1,813.8 million (1996: £2,001.8 million; Cost of Shell Transport’s investments
1995: £1,394.1 million) and in respect of minority interests was in Group companies 178.4 1784
£10.8 million {1996; £68.2 million; 1995: £46.6 million). These Shell Transport’s share of:
amounts have been calculated in conformity with the accounting Profits capitalised by Group companies 786.0 785.0
policies on pages 41 to 43 of the Group financial statements. Earnings retained by Group companies 13,857.0  13,393.8
These policies differ in certain respects from accounting principles Group currency translation differences
generally accepted in the United Kingdom, notably in respect of the (arising on aggregation) (240.5) 5134
provision for deferred taxation. Provision for deferred taxation in 14,580.9 14,8706
the Group financial statements is made using the comprehensive The movements in the Revaluation reserve are represented by:
liability method rather than by reference only to the amounts 1997 1996
considered to become payable within the foreseeable future as £ million
required by Statement of Standard Accounting Practice No. 15. As at January 1 14,0283 14,3458
Share of earnings retained by
4 Tax on profit on ordinary activities Group compantes out of net income 464.2 986.2
1997 1998 1995  Share of Group currency translation

£million  differences for the year (753.9) (1,303.7)
Corporation tax at 31.5% (289.7) (317.5)
(1996 and 1995: 33%) in respect of Applied towards the capitalisation issue of
interest income less administrative expenses 2.6 34 3.3 6,629,006,484 Ordinary shares of 25p each (1.657.3) -
No taxation liability arises in respect of income from shares in (1,947.0) 817.5)

As at December 31 12,081.3 14,028.3

companies of the Group as this income consists of distributions
from a UK resident company which are not subject to taxation.

Shell Transport’s share of taxation borne by Group and associated
companies is given in Note 3.

5 Preference dividends

Dividends on the First and Second Preference shares were formerly
at the gross amounts of 5%% and 7% respectively. Under the
Finance Act 1972, as confirmed by the Finance Act 1976, the
dividend rights were reduced to 3.85% and 4.90% respectively.

The tax credits available to some shareholders for the two classes of
Preference shares are equivalent to 0.96% and 1.22% respectively.

The earnings retained by Group companies have been, or will
be, substantially reinvested by the companies concerned and any
taxation unprovided on possible future distributions out of any
uninvested retained earnings wilt not be material.

The Company will continue to hold its investments in Group
companies. However, if the investments were to be disposed
of for the amount stated, a taxation liability of approximately
£1,238 million would arise (1996: £1,522 million).
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Notes to Financial Statements

7 Share capital

10 Emoluments of Directors in office during 1997

in June, 1997 in connection with the 2 for 1 capitalisation issue, the 1997 1996 1995
authorised Ordinary share capital was increased by £1,587,000,000 £
and 6,629,006,484 Ordinary shares of 25p each were issued credited Sit John Jennings
as fully paid, increasing the allotted, called-up and fully paid share ~ Salaries and fees 450,214 536,322 510,776
capital by £1,657,251,621. At December 31, 1997 the share capital of  Benefits 7.381 17,381 14,543
the Company was: Performance-related element 182,350 124,000 95,600
Alotted, calledup 639,945 677,703 620919
Authorised and fully paid ~ Pensions 16,875 - -
£ Realised share option gains 588,000 449,280 319,680
Equity shares 1,244,820 1,126,983 940,599
Ordinary shares of 25p each 2,487,000,000 2485877432 M Moody-Stuart
Non-equity shares Salaries and fees 491,718 413,627 403,276
First Preference shares of £1 each 3,000,000 2,000,000  Bopefits _ _ -
‘Second Preference shares of £1 each 10,000,000 10,000,000 Performance-related element 141,750 96,375 77,100
13,000,000 12,000,000 633,468 510,002 _ 480,376
2,500,600,000 2497877432 Realised share option gains 767,880 561,600 -
The First and Second Preference shares (the Preference shares) confer on the holders 1,401,348 1,071,602 480,376
the right to a fixed cumulative dividend and rank in priority to Ordinary shares. On a
liquidation the Preference shares also rank in priority to the Ordinary shares for the P B Watts
nominal value of £1 per share but do not have any further rights of participation in the Salaries and fees 197,254 - -
profits or assets of the Company. The Preference shares do not have voting rights unless Benefits 4,329 — -
e e s e ol corcrs s edulon f il WSO, erfomance relted St B ———
8 Reconciliation of movements in Shareholders’ funds Realised share option gains - = -
1997 1996 202,083 - -
£ milion  Sir Antony Acland
Distributable profit for the year 1,303.8  1,1290  Directors’ fees 22,500 20,000 . 20,000
Dividends (1,303.2) (1,223.7) Committee fees 3,750 3,750 3,750
Unrealised surplusAdeficit} on revaluation 26,250 23,750 23,750
of investments in companies of the T A Alireza
Royal Dutch/Shell Group {Note 6) {289.7) (317.5)  Directors’ fees 3,403 - _
Net addition to/{reduction in) 3,403 - -
Shareholders’ funds {289.0) 412.2)  Lord Armstrong
Shareholders’ funds at January 1 14,886.5 15,298.7  Directors’ fees 7,419 20,000 20,000
Shareholders’ funds at December 31 14,597.5 14,8865 Committee fees 1,392 3,750 3,750
. 8,811 23,750 23,750
9 Auditors’ remuneration Sir Peter Holmes
Audit fees of Shell Transport amounted to £7,515 in 1997, £8,350 in Directors' fees 22,500 20,000 20,000
1996 and £8,200 in 1995. Other fees amounted to £4,080 in 1997, Committee fees 3,750 3,750 1,875
£3,130in 1996 and £3,050 in 1995. All amounts are stated exclusive Holding company fees 19,152 21,160 21,765
of Value Added Tax. 45,402 44,910 43,640
Pensions 25,346 24,687 23,939
Realised share gption gains - — 142,000
70,748 69,597 209,579
Professor R J O'Neill
Directors’ fees 22,500 20,000 20,000
Committee fees 3,750 5,625 5,625
26,250 25,625 25,625
Sir Ronald Oxburgh
Directors’ fees 22,500 19,516 -
Committee fees 3,750 1,875 -
26,250 21,391 -
Sir William Purves
Directors’ fees 22,500 20,000 20,000
Committee fees 5,600 4,675 3,750
28,100 24,675 23,750
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Statutory aggregate Directors’ emoluments

1997 1996 199%

Salaries, fees and benefits 1,315,862 1,131,431 1,095,441
Performance-related element 324,100 220,375 172,700
1,639,962 1,351,806 1,268,141

‘Excess’ retirement benefits (Note iv) 4,128 - -
Realised share option gains 1,355,880 1,010,880 461,680

Notes
@) The highest paid.Director (inclusive of realised share option gains) in 1995 and 1996
was Sir John fennings and in 1997 was Mr M Moody-Stuart.

(i) The remuneration payable to Sir John Jennings in 1997 includes a ‘full service bonus
of £123,125. This bonus {maximum 25% annual salary) is paid on retirement to all
UK employees with qualifying service.

{iii) Of the emoluments disclosed £229,688 in 1997, £202,941 in 1996 and £195,317
in 1995 were borne by Shell Transport and charged in the Profit and Loss Account.

{iv) Excess retirement benefits are the amount of unfunded retirement benefits paid to
or receivable by Directors and past Directors which exceed those to which they were
entitled on the date on which the benefits first became payable or March 31,1397,
whichever is the later.

Pensions/Retirement benefits

During 1997 three Directors accrued retirement benefits under
defined benefit schemes {1996: two; 1995: two). No Director has
accrued benefits under a money purchase benefit scheme.

The principal sources of Managing Directors’ pensions are the
Shell Contributory Pension Fund (for service in the UK} and the Shell
Overseas Contributory Pension Fund (for previous service overseas).
Both Funds are defined benefit plans. Managing Directors
contribute 4% of relevant earnings. Bonuses are not pensionable.
Managing Directors retire on June 30 following their 60th birthday.
The maximum pension is two-thirds of their remuneration
excluding bonuses. There are also provisions, as for all members of
the above Funds, for surviving dependant’s benefit of 60% of actual
or prospective pension, and a lump sum death-in-service benefit of
three times salary. )

Salaries/fees payable to Managing Diractors, totalling £834,250
in 1997, £771,500 in 1996 and £730,750 in 1995, count for pension
purposes in the Shell Contributory Pension Fund. The payment of
employers’ contributions to the Fund, which is open to United
Kingdom employees of the member companies, has upon actuarial
advice been suspended since tanuary 1, 1990 because of the
financial position of the Fund,

The following table shows details of the changes in pension
benefits of the Managing Directors during the year. As required by
the London Stock Exchange the transfer values are calculated using
the cash equivalent transfer value method in accordance with
Actuarial Guidance Note GN11.

Share options
The interests of the Directors under all the stock option plans of
Group companies are shown below:

Number of options Market
prices at
At During the year At Exercise  date of Expiry
1.1.97 Granted Exercised 31.12.97 price  exercise date
Sir John Jennings
450,000 — 450,000 - 231p  362p 8.12.98
450,000 - - 450,000 227p - 14.12.99
474,000 - - 474,000 286p - 13.12.00
M Moody-Stuart
324,000 - 324,000 - 182p 419p 10.12.97
324,000 - — 324,000 231p - 812,98
324,000 - ~ 324,000 227p - 14.12.99
333,000 = - 333,000 286p - 13.12.00
333,000 - - 333,000 326p - 11.12.01
~- 387,000 — 387,000 439 - 10.12.02
P B Watts .
139,200 - - 139,200 286p - 13.12.00
194,700* - - 194,700 326p - 11.12.01
— 272,000 - 272,000 43%p - 10.12.02

3,345,900 659,000 774,000 3,230,900

Increase Accumulated

Years of inaccrued  Transfer annual

Group  pensicn  value of pensicn

service during  pension as at

Age as at asat  theyear increase 311297

31.12.97 31.12.97 £0G0 £000 £000

Sir lohn Jennings 60 . 39 55 890 382
M Moody-Stuart . 57 34 67 948 318
P B Watts 52 29 23 283 183

The increase in pension for Sir John Jennings is for the period January 1 to June 30, 1997
(his date of retirement) and has been calculated at that date. For Mr P B Watts the increase
in pension is for the period from July 1, 1997 {his date of appointment as a Directar),

*As at date of appointment, July 1,1997. In addition Mr Watts also holds an option under
The Shell Petroleum Company Limited Sharesave Scheme to purchase 5,214 Shell
Transport Ordinary shares at 330p. This option was granted on December 12, 1996

and matures on February 1,.2002.

Notes
1 All the above figures have been adjusted to reflect the 2 for 1 capitalisation issue
effective on June 30, 1997

2 Alt the options listed above relate to Shell Transport Crdinary shares. No options
lapsed during the year. Al options are exercisable from grant at market price
(no discount) at that time. The middle market price of the Ordinary shares on
December 31, 1997 was 440p and the {adjusted) price range during the year
was 331p to 484.5p.

3 There were no changes in the above interests in options during the period from
December 31, 1997 to March 9, 1998,
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Directors’ Responsibilities

in respect of the preparation of financial statements

The Companies Act 1985 requires the Directors to prepare accounts
for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company
for that period. In preparing those accounts, the Directors are
required to:

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
+ make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

¢ state whether applicable accounting standards have been
followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the accounts; and

* prepare the accounts on the going concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue
in business.

Reports of the Auditors

To the Members of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.t.c.

We have audited the financial statements on pages 9 to 13, which
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of the investments in companies of
the Royal Dutch/Shell Group, and the accounting policies set out
on page 10.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

As described above, the Company’s Directors are responsible for the

preparation of financial statements. It is our responsibility to form
an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements
and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards
issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by
the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free of material

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error,

In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of
the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 1997, and
of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

ﬂ:f' ce Wgt}a?ﬁgt&) W"

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London, March 12, 1998

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and to enable them to ensure that the
accounts comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

To the Directors of The “Shelt” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.
In addition to our audit of the financial statements we have
reviewed the Directors’ statement on page 6 concerning the
Company’s compliance with the paragraphs of the Code of Best
Practice specified for our review by the London Stock Exchange and
the adoption of the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements. The objective of our review is to draw attention to-
non-compliance with Listing Rules 12.43(j) and 12.43(v), if not
otherwise disclosed.

Basis of opinion

We carried out our review having regard to guidance issued by the
Auditing Practices Board. That guidance does not require us to
perform the additional work necessary to, and we do not, express
any opinion on the effectiveness of either the Company’s system of
internal financial contro! or corporate governance procedures nor
on the ability of the Company to continue in operational existence.

Cpinion
In our opinion the Directors’ statements on internal financial
control and going concern on page 6 have provided the disclosures
required by the Listing Rules referred to above and are consistent
with the information which came to our attention as a result of our
audit work on the financial statements.

in our opinion based on enquiry of certain Directors and Officers
of the Company, and examination of relevant documents, the
{rectors’ statement on page 6 appropriately reflects the Company's
cgmpliance with the other aspects of the Code specified for our
peview by Listing Rule 12.43(j).

4

PriceWaterh(ﬁise Lo — "

Chartered Accountants
London, March 12, 1998




Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

The Boards of the Parent Companies

The members of the Supervisory Board and the Board of Management
of Royal Butch Petroleum Company {Royal Dutch) and the Directors and
Managing Directors of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.
(Shell Transport} meet monthly to receive information and discuss the
major developments within the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.

Supervisory Board — Royal Dutch - Board of Management — Royal Dutch Board of Directors — Shell Transport
1 L CvanWachem 7 CAJ Herkstroter 11 M Moody-Stuart
Chairman President and Managing Director Chairman and Managing Director
2 KV Cassani . 8 M A van den Bergh 12 P B Watts
3 J M H van Engelshoven Managing Director Managing Director
— A G Jacobs (not pictured) g SL M[!I_eer _ 13 Sir Antony Acland
Managing Director .
14 T A Alireza

4 Jonkheer A A Loudon

10 ) van der Veer 15 Sir Peter Holmes
5 H de Ruiter Managing Director
6 JD Timmer 16 Sir John Jennings

17 Professor R J O'Neill
18 Sir Ronald Oxburgh

19 Sir William Purves
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Group Managing Directors and
Principal Executives of the Service Companies

The members of the Board of Management of Royal Dutch and the Managing Directors of Shell Transport are also members of the Presidium of the Board

of Directors of Shell Petroleum N.V,, Managing Directors of The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and Directors of Shell Petroleum Inc. (the Group Holding
Companies). As such, they are generally known as ‘Group Managing Directors'. They are also appointed by the Boards of Shell Petroleum N.V. and The Shei!
Petroleum Company Limited to a joint committee known as the Committee of Managing Directors, which considers and develops objectives and long-term

plans. The Chairman of this Committee is Mr C A J Herkstréter and the Vice-Chairman Mr M Moody-Stuart.

S £ Miller
Western Europe and
Qil Products

Principal Executives of the Service Compan

OIL PRODUCTS

F Coopman

Finance Manager

W Goebel

Director — South Zone
W A Loader

Director — East Zone
G J van Luijk

Director - Research
and Technical Services
P D Skinner

Director — Strategy and
Business Services

P G Turberville®
President - Shell
Europe Oil Products BM
M Warwick

President and
Managing Director —
Shell International
Trading and Shipping
Company Limited

M A van den Bergh
East Asia and
Australasia; Gas and
Coal; Finance
{including Pensions);
Sacial Investment
Committee

GAS AND COAL

W van de Vijver

Chief Executive — Shell
International Gas
Limited, Chairman -
Shell Coal Pty. Limited

CORPORATE CENTRE
R M Cox )
Group Controller

S M G Hodge

Group Treasurer

M Turberville took up the position of President in January 1998.

“Mr Henkes took up the position of Chiet Executive Officer in January 1998,

M Moody-Stuart
Canada, Middle East,
Francophone Africa
and South Asia;
Chemicals; Corporate
Advice

ies

CHEMICALS

E Henkes#?

Chief Exgcutive
Officer — Shell
Chemicals Limited

CORPORATE CENTRE
C Mather

Director — Corporate
Advice

Group Managing Directors and their special interests within the Committee of Managing Directors

C A} Herkstréter

USA; Human Resources
and Organisation;
Legal; Planning,
Environment and
External Affairs

CORPORATE CENTRE
P L Folmer

Director - Legal

J D Hofmeister
Director — Human
Resources

R J W Walvis
Director —~ Planning,
Environment and
External Affairs

} van der Veer

CIS, Central and
Eastern Europe;
Renewables; Hague
and London Offices;
Group Research Advice;
Services

RENEWABLES

J W Pawson
President — Shell
International
Renewables

P B Watts

Western Hemisphere
and Africa; Exploration
and Production

EXPLORATION AND
PRODUCTION

J A Calligan

Director - Regional
Business Asia-Pacific
and South America
H G Dijkgraaf
Director - Strategy
and Business Services
A ] Parsley
Managing Director ~
Shell EP international
Ventures B.V.

H J M Roels

Director - Regional
Business Middle East
and Africa

R M Sprague
Director - Regional
Business Europe

T N Warren

Director — Research
and Technical Services
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Achievements

The Operating Companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group are located in more than 130 countries
around the world. Whether engaged in the business
of Exploration and Production, Oil Products,
Chemicals, Downstream Gas, Power Generation or
Renewable Resources, they earn the income received
by the Group Holding Companies and, ultimately,
the Parent Companies.

Shell around
the world

L] [ ]
Countries of Operations EY
The nature of the operations carried out in each country listed E Exploration N Natural gas or
below is indicated by the letters shown in the key on the right. P  Production power generation
R Refining C Chemicals - manufacturing
M  Marketing — Rn Renewable resources
oil products/ichemicals O Other business interests
Western Europe CIS, Central and Democratic Republic Middle East and Japan RMCRn Colombia EPMN
Eastern Europe of Congo EPM South Asia Laos M Costa Rica M
Austria EPMN ) Djibouti M Malaysia EPRMN Dominican
Belgium MNCO Albania E Egypt EPMN Bangladesh £ New Zealand Republic RM
Denmark EPRMNCO Bulgaria M Eritrea M India EM EPRMNCRn Ecuador M
Finland M Creoatia M Ethiopia M Jordan M Papua New GuineaM  El Salvador RM
France RMCRn Czech Republic RM Gabon £PRM Oman EPMN Philippines ERMN Falklands E
Germany Estonia M The Gambia M Pakistan ERM Singapore RMC French Antilles &
EPRMMNCRn Hungary M Ghana M Saudi Arabia RMC South Korea MC Guiana RM
Gibraltar M Kazakhstan E Guinea M Sri Lanka M Taiwan M Guatermala M
Greece M Latvia M Guinea-Bissau M Syria EPN Thailand EPRMNC Haiti M
Iceland M Poland M Kenya RM Turkey RM Vanuatu M Honduras M
Ireland, Republic of RomaniaMm - Lesotho M United Arab Emirates  Vietnam M Jamaica M
EM Russia EMN Mali M EPMN Mexico MN
taly RMCO Serbia M Mauritius M : Yemen EPM Americas Nicaragua M
Luxembourg M Slovakia M Morocco EM Panama M
Netherlands Slovenia M Namibia Em Asia-Pacific Argentina EPRMCRn Paraguay MRn
EPRMNCRn Ukraine E Niger M Bahamas M PeruEm
Norway EPRMN Nigerta EPMN Australia EPRMNCO Barbados M Puerto Rico M
Portugal MC Africa - Réunion M Brunei EPRMN Belize M Surinam M
Spain MC Senegal ERM Cambodia M Bermuda M Trinidad & Tobago EM
Sweden RM Angola E Somalia E China EPM Bolivia MN Uruguay MRn
Switzerland RM Botswana M South Africa RMCO Fiji it Brazil PMNCRn USA EPRMNCO
United Kingdom Burkina Faso M Sudan M Guam M British Antilles & Venezuela PMO
EPRMNCRn Cameroon EPRM Swaziland M Indonesia E M Guyana M
Cape Verde M Togo M Canada EPRMNCO
Chad M Tunisia M Chite MCRn
Congo ERn Uganda M

Céte d’Ilvoire ERM Zimbabwe M




The Ram/Powell tension-leg platform is
permanently anchored in waters 980 metres deep
in the Gulf of Mexico. The platform is designed
for a daily production of 60,000 barrels of oil and
200 miflion cubic feet of gas.
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The underground gas storage fatility at Grijpskerk, . Ve

in the Netherlands, is the Tesult of a caprtal
investment totalling about one billion guilders.
This facility and one like it at Norg inject natural
gas during the sumemer intoc a partially deplated
reservoir for storage. Come the winter. the gas
will be extracted again to satisfy peak demand.
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Achievements

Exploration and Production

Wherever Group exploration and production companies operate — in the forests of Peru, on the tundra of Siberia
or in the South China Sea - they strive to do so as a partner in sustainable development: providing cost-effective

and reliable energy to society, whilst seeking to protect people and safeguard the environment.

Camisea field development project

While appraisal drilling continued at the
Camisea fields in Peru, engineering studies
began for the design of the infrastructure
necessary to produce natural gas and
condensate from the fields’ reservoirs and to
transport them by pipeline over the Andes
to Lima. If the project proceeds as planned,
it could represent the biggest ever private-
sector investment in the country.

The fields are located in a rain-forest
environment inhabited by indigenous peoples.
The Operating Company, Shell Prospecting
and Devetopment Peru, has striven to 7
understand and address the concerns and
sensitivities of local communities, regional
authaorities and the national government,
as well as many national and international
non-governmental organisations,

Gazprom/Shell alliance

Gazprom, the world’s largest gas production
company, has agreed to co-operate with the
Royal Dutch/Shell Group on a wide range of
projects covering the development of oil
and natural gas reserves and other energy
projects, both in Russia (Gazprom'’s base
country) and internationally. As the first
embodiment of their alliance, the partners
have agreed to create -~ under equal
ownership - a joint development company
with the ambition to produce around
500,000 barrels per day of crude oil and
naturat gas liquids by 2003.

Deep-water expertise

Buring 1997 companies of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group continued their
exploration and production activities in the
waters of the Gulif of Mexico, West Africa,
South-east Asia, North-west Europe and
South America. In fact, two Shell projects in
the Gulf of Mexico set world-record water
depths that year: the Ram/Powell tension-
leg production platform was installed in
980 metres of water, and the Mensa subsea
field began producing gas from a wellhead
located 1,615 metres underwater. ‘
Capitalising on this wealth of experience,
Group companies are pursuing deep-water
acreage with the aim of finding fields and
developing them quickly. As part of this
strategy, Shell International Deepwater
Services B.V. was established.

Malampaya gas-to-power project

As part of a set of initiatives that will

move the Philippines towards energy self-
sufficiency, the Malampaya gas fields in
waters off Palawan istand will be developed
by Shell Philippines Exploration B:V. Calling
for a total initial investment of over

$4.5 billien, the overall project includes not
only the development of the offshore fields
but also the laying of a 510-kilometre
pipeline to shore and the construction of
several power plants. Group companies’
investment in the gas production
infrastructure will be over §2 billion,

The first joint project of
the new Gazprom/Shell
alliance will involve the
development of a section
of the Zapolyarnoye field
in western Siberia.

The Forcados oil
terminal in Nigeria -
will be re-commissioned
in 1998, after a $445
million refurbishment
{mostly completed in
1997) that included
installation of modern
safety and water-
treatment systems.

The health of amphibians, such as this tree
e ’ frog, is believed to be a reliable indicator of

Students at Nembe Creek in the Niger Delta
learn skills through a youth training scheme
sponsored by Shell Petroleum Development
Company of Nigeria.

the state of the environment. This frog was
" just one of the numerous animals catalogued
- by a team under the direction of the US
\E L Smithsonian Institution. The team's objective
’ was to quantify the biological diversity
of the Camisea region, so the impact of
operations can be monitored over time.
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Achievements

Oil Products

Companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group continue to find new ways of developing, manufacturing and
marketing their products and services. At the same time, they endeavour to uphold the highest health, safety

and environmental standards.

Global tracking study of brand

The annual global tracking study, covering
almost 100 countries, revealed the Shell
brand to be by far the most preferred of
all oil company brands. still, there is no
room for complacency: the study also
showed areas in which Shell companies
could do better.

Liquefied petroleum gas

The year 1997 saw Shell companies
throughout the world take various
initiatives related to liquefied petroleum gas
{LPG): the acquisition of assets in Argentina,
‘Brazil and the UK; the construction of new
terminals in India, China and Vietnam;

the launch of the international LPG
Academy training programme; and the
introduction of the easy-to-handle LPG -
‘cube’ container. All these initiatives aim to
foster safety and customer satisfaction in
this fast-growing sector.

Development of retail portfolio

Shell retail sites continue to be developed
throughout the world, progressively
acquiring the new look and adding
convenience stores. Indeed, some 5,000
stores — principally ‘Select’ stores - are now
open in more than 50 countries, most of
them for 24 hours a day. Acquisitions in the
UK, Germany and France helped to extend
the Shell network.

support of Shell Brasil.

Reorganisation to increase customer focus
The Group's Aviation and Marine businesses
were restructured in 1997. Further, a new
organisation was introduced in Europe,
effective January 1, 1998. These changes will
help Shell companies to meet the market’s
competitive chalfenges with increased
customer focus.

Start-up of Per+

The Per+ complex in Pernis, the Netherlands,
began commercial operations in 1997, The
$2 billion investment enables the Group’s
largest refinery in Europe to manufacture
only high-guality ‘light’ products, such as
gasoline and kerosine, with near-zero
waste. An excelient health, safety and
environmental performance was achieved
during the construction, commissioning and
start-up phases of the complex.

This wading bird, together with other migratory
species, can nest safely at a mangrove reserve
located close to a Shell lubricant plant in Rio de
Janeiro. The reserve was established with the

gt

In response to changing
consumer preferences,
Shell Helix products can
now be bought in many
supermarkets and

hypermarkets.

The lively 'Select’ logo
identifies convenience
stores at Shell retail
sites. Select stores are
proving to be a success
in markets as diverse
as East Africa and
Scandinavia.

The Group refinery in Gothenburg, Sweden, joins
the growing list of Shell installations that were
the first in their respective countries to earn

IS0 14001 certification for environmental
management systems,




A new styrene monomar/propylengioxi
in S:ngappre reatfifms the zommitient
companiz§ te further develop the Chemicals
business 1 this part of the world. The plant, the
jargest investaant of its type in the Asia-Pacific
region, compleinents others in Europe. N
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A polypropylene sample obtained with an
unconventional, high-yielid catalyst is being tested
at Montell’s Giulio Natta Research Centre in Ferrara, ftaly.
Group companies promote best practice - including the appropriate
use of protective clothing — not only amongst technicians in
laboratories but also amongst all workers in the industry.
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ean, portable cooking fuel is made available
ommunities in Senegal thanks to a new

efied petroleum gas (LPG) complex. LPG is
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g environment.
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of customers everywhere

et-research discussion groups give Shell companies
oportunity to listen to people and to learn
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Achievements

Chemicals

By maximising the use of existing assets, developing new products and processes, and entering into commercial
partnerships, the Royal Dutch/Shell Group is compiling a portfolio of chemicals businesses, each of which aims to

be the leader in its sector.

Globalisation

On January 1, 1998, the separate companies
that comprise Shell Chemicals put into
effect a series of agreements with a new
management services company that will
enable them to bring their combined
resources to bear on world-wide markets,
on the one hand, and on key product areas,
on the other. The new company will provide
global strategic advice through product
husiness units. This globalisation is not
centralisation, however. The companies

will continue to support their network of
local customers.

Full acquisition of Montell

Established in 1995 under equal ownership
with Montedison, the Montell joint venture
was immediately recognised as a key player
in the polypropylene sector of the world
plastics market. In 1997 the venture’s
ownership passed entirely into the hands
of Shell companies, thereby demonstrating
their belief in the development potential of
polypropylene and their determination to
remain the world leader in the production
and marketing of this thermoplastic.

New plant in Moerdijk, the Netherlands
Shell companies and BASF have put in place
a joint venture for the construction of a
world-scale styrene monomer/propylene
oxide plant at Moerdijk. This plant, together
with a similar one in Singapore, strengthens

Group companies’ manufacturing status at
opposite sides of the world.

Expansion of plant in Geismar, Louisiana
The Geismar plant is set to move further
ahead of the competition with two
investments: the introduction of a catalyst-
based system to boost the output of
detergent alcohols and the construction

of a new plant to produce the Carilon
engineering thermoplastic, for which ever
more varied applications are being found.

Polystyrene joint venture in China

A joint-venture agreement has led to

the incorporation of the Jinling Shell
Petrochemical Company in the People’s
Republic of China. The company, 60% of
which is owned by Shell companies and 40%
by the Jinling Petrochemical Corporation,
will modernise a plant in Nanjing that has
manufactured expandable polystyrene for
several years under Shell licence.

Polyethylene joint venture in Europe

In another major initiative, Shell companies
and BASF teamed up again to put in place a
50:50 joint venture in the polyethylene
business. The joint venture, named Elenac,
wiil have manufacturing sites across Europe
that offer customers a wide range of
product grades and services. it will be one of
the major European polyethylene suppliers.

g ) Ty T
Shell Chemical Company's
complex in Geismar,
Louisiana, will be
equipped with new
technology developed at
Shell research centres in
Amsterdam and Houston.

For his contribution to

_lessening environmental

impact and increasing
safety, Hans van der
Horst, an employee
at the Pernis plant in
the Netherlands, was
duly recognised with
an award.

The Responsible Care® logo
symbolises the commitment

of the Shell chemical companies
to strive for the highest and
most comprehensive standards
of product stewardship.

A layer of expandable
polystyrene beads prevents
mosquito larvae from reaching
the water surface. As a rasult,
the larvae fail to develop. Such
beads were donated by Shell
Chemicals to a community in
Zanzibar, providing the
community with a remarkably
effective measure against
mosquito-borne disease.
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Achievements

Downstream Gas and Power Generation

Shell technology for liquefying and processing natural gas offers an efficient, environmentally attractive way
of providing fuels that are increasingly in demand. Together with wide-ranging operational experience, it gives
Shell companies an industry leadership position in discussions with business partners and governments.

Liguefied natural gas plants Fifty-percent ownership of InterGen

Construction proceeds at two major plants The Group’s strategic decision to move into

to produce liquefied natural gas {LNG) for electricity generation was reinforced when

seaborne delivery to customers. One LNG Bechtel Enterprises agreed to split the

plant, located at Qalhat in Oman, will supply  ownership of InterGen, a major international

about a quarter of Korea’s gas needs at developer of private power projects and

the turn of the century. The other, located related assets, with the Royal Dutch/Shell E

on Bonny Island, Nigeria, will annually Group. InterGen’s power stations are under g
export more than five million tonnes of construction in the UK, Mexico, the i -
LNG to Europe. Philippines and Colombia; nine other A heat exchanger is

just the tip of the
massive Karratha gas-
treatment plant on the
Burrup peninsula in
Western Australia.

projects are under development.

Renewable Resources

Renewable resources could provide between 5% and 10% of the world's energy within 25 years. To help meet
future demands, the Royal Dutch/Shell Group intends to expand its existing solar-power operations and tree
plantation business.

Establishment of new core business Construction of solar-cell plant in Germany
With more than half a billion dollars to be Deutsche Shell has announced its intention
invested over the next five years, a new to build a solar-cell factory in Gelsenkirchen
organisation — Renewables — has been set in co-operation with Pilkington Solar

up to consolidate the Royal Dutch/Shell International. Once it is operational, the
Group's current activities in solar power, factory will be capable of producing enough
biomass (wood-based) power and solar cells to more than double the Group's
renewable forestry. current productive capacity.

- 7 h

Solar panels are assembled
from polycrystalline
silicon cells at the Shell
Solar plant in Helmond,
the Netherlands.

Tree seedlings are handed out
to school children in Chile as
part of the social programme
of a Shell forestry company.

Health, safety and environment
reports covering not only the
Group as a whole but also its
component business organisations
have now become a regular feature
of the reporting calendar.
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Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations |

Summary

Reported net income for the year 1997

was £4.7 billion, compared with the record-
setting £5.7 billion a year ago. Earnings

on an estimated current cost of supplies
{CCS) basis excluding special items were
£4.9 billion in 1997, 6% lower than the
previous year in sterling terms but only

1% lower when expressed in dollar terms.

Crude oil production ~ at 2.3 million
barrels per day - was 1% higher in 1997
than it was the previous year. Natural gas
sales — at 8.0 billion cubic feet per day -
were 4% lower, mainly because of the mild
winter in-the Northern Hemisphere. Total oil
product sales increased by 4%, to 6.6 million
barrels per day.

The trend of rising crude oil prices in
1996 was reversed in 1997. Whereas the
average price of Brent crude was $20.65
per barrel in 1996, it was $19.10 per barrel
in 1997. Compared to 1996 levels, complex
refining margins were up $0.10 a barrel in
Europe, up $0.35 a barrel in the US Gulf
Coast and down $1 a barrel in the Asia-
Pacific region. Average cracker margins
in both Europe and the USA were higher
in 1997 than in 1996.

The strengthening of sterling and the
dollar over the last year has had an adverse
impact on the results. Moreover, the
economic turmoil in Asia resulted in
significant currency exchange losses in the
region, particulariy in the fourth quarter.

The average effective tax rate increased
from 46% to 49% due 1o a higher proportion
of earnings arising in high-tax areas.

Key Indicators

Outlook

Crude oil prices continued to fall in early
1898, and their weakness may persist at
currently foreseen levels of OPEC and non-
OPEC preduction. The slower economic
growth in the Asia-Pacific region, combined
with increasing refinery capacity, may limit
improvements to refining margins in the
region; in Europe and North America
refining margins are likely to fluctuate
around 1997 levels. The global impact of

the downturn in Asia-Pacific economies
wilt also affect the profitability of
petrochemicals in 1998.

For 1998 Group companies plan to
increase oil production to 2.6 million
barrels per day, and gas sales to 8.5 hillion
cubic feet per day. During 1998 capital
expenditure and exploration expense,
together with new investments in
associated companies, is expected to
be somewhat higher than 1997 levels.

1997 1996 1995
Return on average
capital employed* 11.4% 13.2% 106%
Ratio of total debt
to capital employed 145% 154% 17.1%
Effective tax rate 49% 46% 14%
Change in cash,
cash equivalents and
short-term securities -57% ~1% ~1%

*Net income plus mirority interests plus totat interest expense less
tax on the interest expense as a percentage of average capital
employed, which is the sum of net assets, minority interests and
total debt.

1997 1996 1995

N £ million

Net income for the year 4,736 5,691 4,375
% change =17 +30 +7
of which: World outside USA 3,717 4,617 3,708
USA 1,019 1,674 667
Earnings based on estimated current cost of supplies 4,963 5,303 4,306
% change -6 +23 38
of which: World outside USA 3,944 4,229 3,730
usa 1019 1,074 576

Net sales proceeds 78,224 82,079 69,595
% change ~5 +18 +12

Group Results Crude Oil Prices
Brent Blend: average spot prices
6 E billion % 4 per barrel by month
24

Net income

Earnings on
an estimated
current cost
of supplies
basis
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Key points of the 1997 results:

Exploration and Production

The impact of lower crude oil prices
and reduced gas sales was mitigated
by increased oil production and
lower operating costs partly due

to currency effects.

Proved oil and gas reserves increased
substantially: net additions to proved
reserves were equivalent to 129% of
the year's production of crude oil and
natural gas liquids, and 210% of the
year's natural gas production.

Refining and Marketing

Improved performance in Europe and
Canada led to an increase in earnings on
a current cost of supplies basis; however,
inventory holding losses in 1997 compared
with gains in 1996 led to a reduction in
reported earnings.

Chemicals
The results of continued cost reduction and

higher sales volumes were more than offset

by the impact of the stronger sterling.

Renewables

In line with Forestry's strategy to focus on
tree plantations, a wood-pulp mill was sold
for a gain of £70 million.

Corporate ltems

The strengthening of sterling coupled with
the weakening of Asian currencies resulted
in currency exchange losses of £253 mitlion.

Reported Segment Earnings

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
securities were down from £7.3 billion to
£3.1 billion mainly because of higher capital
investment and long-term investments.

‘Total debt amounted to £6.4 billion, and the
debt ratio decreased from 15.1% in 1996 to

14.5% in 1997

Capital investment for the year totalled
£9.2 billion, up 12% from 1996,

1997 1996 1995
e L £ milfion
Oil and gas:

Exploration and Production 2,914 3,245 1,866

_ Refining and Marketing 1,600 2,036 1,517
Chemicals o 733 762 1,002
Other industry segmenis: e
Coal 24 24 26
Other 70 (g 85
Corporate items . ~ (578) (193) {95)
Minority interests (27) a7 (116)
Net income for the year 4,736 5,691 4,375

Reported Segment Earnings

£ biltion
7

Explosation

B

Refining &
Marketing

Chemicals

f

Other,
Corporate
& Minority
inferests

& Production
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Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Earnings by Industry Segment
Oil and Gas: Exploration and Production

The impact of lower crude oil prices and reduced gas sales was mitigated by increased oil production and lower
operating costs partly due to currency effects. Proved oil and gas reserves increased substantially: net additions to
proved reserves were equivalent to 129% of the year's production of crude oil and natural gas liquids, and 210%

of the year's natural gas production.

Earnings for 1997
Despite lower operating costs {partly due
to currency effects) and a modest increase
in oil production, net income dropped to
£2,914 million as a result of lower oil prices
and reduced gas sales.
.Qutside the USA earnings dropped 10%
from their 1996 level, to £2,270 million.
In 1996, however, earnings included
a special gain of £51 million from tax
adjustments; in 1997 they did not include
any special items. Excluding the 1996 gain
on tax adjustments, earnings were down
9%. Oil production was down 1% from
last year's levels. Increases — mainly from
Venezuela, Syria, Oman and Denmark —
did not compensate for declines in
Malaysia, Nigeria and the UK. Natural
gas sales were down 4%, mainly because
of decreased sales in the Netherlands
and Malaysia, partly compensated by
increases in Norway, Denmark and the UK.
Operating costs were lowered by currency
exchange effects in both Europe and Asia.
Within the USA 1997 earnings excluding
special items were £644 million, 5% lower
than a year ago. The benefit of higher crude
oil production and higher average natural
gas prices was outweighed by the impact of
lower crude oil prices, lower natural gas
sales and higher operating costs. Crude oil
production was up 9% from last year, as

Oil and Gas: Exploration and Production

1997 1996 1995
£ million
Reported earnings
Warld outside USA 2270 2,536 1,620
USA 644 709 246
Total 2,914 3,245 1,866
% change -10 +74 +21
Production costs* 3,236 3,854 3,936
Exploration expense*t 704 713 553
Taxation 3,313 3,547 2,039

*Excluding asseciated companies.
tExcludes depreciation and release of currency transtation differences.

increases from the Gulf of Mexico more
than offset natural declines elsewhere.
Natural gas sales were 4% lower than
in 1996, mainly because of the warmer
weather in 1997.

Crude oil prices

Crude oil price realisations moved in line
with the average Brent Blend spot price, but
the 1996 trend of rising crude oil prices was
reversed in 1997. The decline of oil prices in
the first half of the year primarily reflected
the resumption of Iraqi exports under UN -
auspices. In the latter half of the year an
increase in OPEC production quotas,
coupled with the growing impact on oil
demand of the Asian economic crisis and

a relatively mild winter in the Northern
Hemisphere, increased market concerns
about oversupply. As a consequence,

prices weakened considerably, decreasing

to around $16 per barrel by the end of

the year.

Capital investment

Major investments in the UK, Oman,

Egypt, Austraiia, Canada and Venezuela
were largely responsible for the 23%
increase (£443 million) in capital expenditure
outside the USA from 1996 to 1997 Capital
spending also increased in the USA, to cover
field development in the Gulf of Mexico and

QOil Production (including natural gas liquids)
Group companies, plus Group share of assediated ¢ i

the pipeline facilities that will transport
the gas produced. .

Exploration expense outside the USA,
however, was down by £19 million - a
decrease of 4%.

Reserves

Net additions to proved reserves in 1997
were equivalent to 129% of the year’s
production of crude oil and natural gas
liquids and 210% of the year's natural gas
production. (Definitions of reserves and
figures for 19951997 are given on pages
58-59.) Additions to oil reserves were
achieved through new projects in Nigeria
(offshore) and Russia (Sakhalin}; oil reserves
also increased in the UK, Canada, Oman and
Nigeria {onshore) as a result of new fields
and improved field recoveries. The marked
increase in gas reserves is largely the result
of new fields in Australia, the Malampaya
project in the Philippines and other new
upstream gas ventures as well as new fields
and improved recovery in the Nethertands
and Canada.

Outlook :

Oii prices are likely to remain volatile,
although their general weakness may
persist in view of the continued expansion
of OPEC and non-OPEC production capacity.
The economic prohlems affecting several

Geographical Data

2,500 thousand barrels daily

2,000

1,500

1,000

1997 1996 1995

i thousand barrels daily

Oil production 2,328 2,305 2,254

% change i +7 42 +3

of which: USA 491 451 441

UK 329 353 349

Nigeria 270 278 268

million cubic feet daily

Natural gas sales* 8,001 8,354 7,624
% change -4 +70 4

of which: MNetherlands 1,636 1,901 1,635

USA A9 1,859 1,907

Canada 685 734 - TN

*From own protuction (incuding Group share of associated companies).
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Asia-Pacific countries may also keep prices
from rising, since they are likely to slow the
growth in oil and gas demand.

Group oil production is planned to grow
at an average annual rate of 5% over the
coming five years — a slightly slower pace
than anticipated last year. Lower production
estimates for some countries are partially
offset by the better-than-expected
petformance in Norway and new projects
in the UK, which are anticipated to
come on stream in 2000. The large capital
expenditures over the next five years are
expected to deliver substantial longer-term
production growth.

In 1997 Gazprom, a Russian gas
production company, and the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group signed an agreement to
establish a strategic alliance. Although no
oil or gas production is expected from the
Gazprom/Shell alliance before 2003, it offers
major opportunities, since it makes Group
companies the preferred partner in certain
future developments. Two other alliances
were formed in 1997: Altura Energy, Ltd,, a
limited partnership {owned approximately
36% by a Group company and 64% by
Amoco) whose operations are concentrated
in west Texas and south-east New Mexico,
and Aera Energy, LLC, a joint venture
{owned approximately 59% by a Group
company and 41% by Mobil) whose
operations are centred in California.

Gas sales are expected to grow at an
average annual rate of 7% cver the next
five years. New field developments in
Norway, the Rosetta discovery in Egypt, the
Malampaya field in the Philippines and the
Kudu field in Namibia have all now been

inctuded in current plans. Annual capital
expenditure on gas projects is expected to
double in five years, and proved reserves are
expected to grow supstantially. Not only
new projects but also aggressive expansions
in existing acreage have been identified as
production opportunities.

Overall strategy

Group exploration and production
corpanies are pursuing a strategy
predicated on expansion of the current
portfolio, the full use of existing
infrastructure, and prudent portfolio
management.

Another component of the strategy
seeks to maximise the global leverage of
technology, skills and practices through a
central new business development company
and, more recently, a deep-water services
company, and through operating unit
initiatives and cross-fertilisation.

To execute this strategy, Group
companies are relying on information
management and technology, financial
versatility and research and development
{R&D). By being the fastest and most
innovative developer, supplier and applier
of technology in exploration and
production, R&D aims to support Group
companies as the preferred partner of
resource holders and of other companies
in the industry.

Qi and Gas Reserves {see pages 58 and 59)
Group companies, plus Group share of associated companies
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Earnings by Industry Segment
Oil and Gas: Refining and Marketing

Improved performance in Europe and Canada led to an increase in earnings on a current cost of supplies basis;
however, inventory holding losses in 1997 compared with gains in 1996 led to a reduction in reported earnings.

Earnings for 1997

On a current cost of supplies {CCS) basis,
earnings increased by £188 million, from
£1,648 million in 1996 to £1,836 million
in 1997. These earnings included special
charges of £26 million.

Redundancy and restructuring costs
of £72 million, mostly in Europe but also
Austraiia, were partially offset by a credit
of £46 million resulting from a tax
adjustment in the USA. For comparison,
the 1996 earnings included special charges
of £106 million for the restructuring of
refining and lubricant-production facilities
in Europe. Excluding these special charges
in both years, the increase in earnings in
1997 was £108 million, a rise of 6%.

In 1997 there were also inventory
holding losses of £236 million, as prices
declined over the year. (In 1996 there were
inventory holding gains of £388 million.)
Accordingly, total reported net income feli
from £2,036 million to £1,600 million.

Outside the USA earnings on an
estimated CCS basis at £1,562 million were
13% higher. i special items are excluded,
CCS earnings rose from £1,490 million in
1996 to £1,634 million, an increase of 10%.
The improvement in earnings applied to

both the refining and marketing segments.

During 1997 stronger-than-expected
demand for gasoline supported industry
refining margins in the Atlantic Basin.

Compared to 1996 levels, industry complex
refining margins in Rotterdam were up by
$0.10 per barrel. By contrast, Asia-Pacific
margins were lower due to the overbuilding
of refinery capacity coupled with slower
demand growth, which resulted from the
Astan economic crisis in the latter part of
the year. As a resulf, average Singapore
industry margins felt by $1 barrel from their
1996 level. However, better overall
operational performance and lower costs
more than offset both the lower Singapore
margin and the depreciation charges for
new refining facilities in the Netherlands
and Thailand. Refining throughput
increased by 7%.

Marketing continued to provide the
main contribution to earnings, benefiting
from higher volumes and lower operating
costs. Marketing margins were essentially
unchanged, although margins in Asia were
squeezed over the secand half of the year as
a result of the currency crisis. A 3% increase
in inland product sales {which exclude
exports) was achieved, with growth in
all regions.

tmproved margins, a continued focus on
costs and higher sales volumes contributed
to a record performance in Canada.

Within the USA earnings amounted to
£274 million. Excluding special items,
earnings were £228 million, compared with
£264 million a year ago. Results were lower

Oil and Gas: Refining and Marketing

1997 1996 1895
£ million

Reported earnings )
World outside USA 1,326 1R 1,210
UsA 274 264 307
Total 1,600 2,036 1,517
% change -21 +34 -27

£arnings based on estimated current cost of supplies

Waorld outside USA 1,562 1,384 1,232
UsA 274 264 216
Total 1,836 1,648 1,448
% change +11 +14 -28

thousand barrels daily

Qil products sales

World outside USA 5.061 4,915 4,655
UsA 1,489 1,401 1,316
Total 6,560 6,316 5,971

% change +4 +6 +5

in 1997 than in 1996 because the benefit of
higher refining margins and a 7% growth
in refined-product sales volumes was
overshadowed by higher operating and
selling costs. Fixed operating costs in
particular increased significantly as a result
of brand initiatives and the formation of
new refining and marketing alliances.

Capital investment
Capital investment for the year, amounting
to £3,105 million, was broadly similar to the
1996 levels. Investments were made to
enhance asset utilisation and reduce
environmental impact not only of the
refineries but also of their products. With
the completion of the modernisation of the
Pernis refinery in the Netherlands, new
refining investment was significantly lower.
Marketing investment, in contrast, was
higher. The retail segment remained the
major focus with progressive implementation
of the new 'Retail Visual Identity’ across
some 100 countries together with increased
investment in convenience stores and other
high-quality customer facilities. There was
higher expenditure to support the
establishment of positions in new markets
across the Asia-Pacific region, Eastern
Europe and South America. Expenditures
also continued to sustain Group companies’
leading position in specialities: liquefied
petroleum gas (LPG); lubricants; and
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bitumen. Several acquisitions were made
during 1997, including the marketing assets
of Gulf UK and LPG assets in South America.
Investment continued in the two
liquefied natural gas (LNG) projects under
construction in Nigeria and Oman, both of
which were begun in 1996. A 50% interest
was acquired in InterGen, a major
independent power producer currently
constructing four plants, Other interests
acquired in 1997 included a stake in
COMGAS, a Brazilian gas distributor and
Transredes, a Bolivian pipeline company.

Outiook

Refining margins will remain under pressure
in 1998 because of a potential excess of
supply. The economic problems in the Asia-
Pacific region combined with increasing
refinery capacity may adversely affect
margins there. Although refinery utilisation
in Europe is increasing, the incremental
additions to capacity in existing refineries,
the knock-on effects of the economic
problems in the Asia-Pacific region, and

the potential redirection of some product
exports from the Middle East to Europe may
hold European margins at levels similar to or
lower than those evident in 1997.

Gross marketing margins for retaif fuels
will also continue to remain under heavy
competitive pressures in a number of major
markets. Although margins in the UK
showed some improvement in 1997 relative
to 1996, the aggressive tactics of new
entrants in retail markets are seen across
a widening array of countries, Nevertheless,
these margin pressures are accelerating the
pace of industry restructuring and offering
acquisition opportunities.

Early in 1998 a Group company acquired
Tejas Gas Corporation. The merged
businesses will create one of the largest
companies engaged in natural gas
transportation, processing and storage
within the USA.

On December 25, 1997, an explosion
occurred at the Shell Middle Distillate
Synthesis (SMDS) plant at Bintulu, Malaysia,
causing equipment damage. Fortunately
there were only a few minor injuries, The
accident was unrelated to the basic SMDS
technology, which converts natural gas into
high-value liquids and waxes. The results
of an investigation into the incident are
awaited before options for the future
of the plant are assessed.

Overall strategy

The overall strategy in Refining and
Marketing is to increase the value of a
managed portfolio of Oii Products businesses
that are focused on Shell-branded sales and
services.

In existing markets the balance between
growth and cost effectiveness will be key.
Gross margin growth will be driven by
improving the customer offer and through
extended participation in convenience
retailing. Brand management will focus on
initiatives to make the most of the brand
reputation. Cost affectiveness will be
delivered through initiatives to adopt the
best practices in refining and marketing.

Further improvement in performance
in Europe is crucial, given that it represents
around one-third of the capital employed
in the Refining and Marketing portfolio.
For that reascn, with effect from January
1998, a new organisation came into being

Oil Sales
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whose aim is to enhance customer focus and
capture pan-European synergies. Additional
benefits from organisational change can be
expected from new global structures for the
Aviation and Marine businesses, the
commercialisation of research and
technology activities and a restructuring

of central marketing services. Further
integration of Group companies’ oil and
freight trading operations is planhned.

In addition to the LNG plants in Nigeria
and Oman, new LNG prospects are being
pursued in Russia, Australia and Malaysia.
Other opportunities being pursued inciude:
power generation; gas distribution; LNG
re-gasification; gas-to-liquid conversion;
and coal gasification.

Qutside the USA capital investment
for 1998 and beyond will focus on growth
opportunities. Retail expenditure will
represent the major element, including
the phased pian to increase the number of
'Select’ convenience stores from some 5,000
to 10,000 by the end of 2000, Continued
investment is expected to support the
establishment of positions in new markets.

Within the USA the portfolio is also
being enhanced through co-operation with
partners. An alliance between a Group
company and Texaco, Inc., has been
formed that will combine major elements
of the companies’ western and mid-western
downstream operations, Further, a joint
venture has been proposed that will combine
the eastern and Guif Coast refining and
marketing businesses of a Group company,
Texaco and Saudi Aramco.
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Earnings by Industry Segment

Chemicals

The results of continued cost reduction and higher sales volumes were more than offset by the impact of the

stronger sterling.

Earnings for 1997

Earnings for 1997 were £733 million, down
from £762 million in 1996. Both years'
earnings benefited from asset sales,
amounting to £41 miilion in 1997 and

£84 million in 1996. If these special items are
excluded, 1997 earnings showed a modest
growth of 2%, reflecting the combined
result of a number of competing factors.

Strong economic growth in many major
industrial nations, notably those of North
America and Europe, generated upward
pressure on margins that partially offset the
downward pressure on margins due to new
capacity coming on stream in 1997, Cracker
margins in local currencies increased
significantly during the first haif of the
year but eased somewhat in the last two
quarters. Much of this increase was
negated in Europe by the weakening of
the Deutschmark against sterling, in which
the results are reported.

Total sales volumes showed a smail
increase from last year, but unit proceeds
and unit margins were slightly down.

Both absolute and unit costs were lower,
reflecting exchange rate movements and
a continuing focus on cost cutting.

Earnings suffered from an explosion and
fire in June at the olefins unit in the Deer
Park chemical plant in Texas and later in the
year from the economic deterioration in the
Asia-Pacific region.

Capital investment

Capital investment in the year was

£1,510 million, compared with £930 million
in 1996. A significant item in 1997 was the
acquisition of 50% of the shares of Monteil,
giving Group companies full ownership of
this company.

Outlook

In 1998 the petrochemicals industry is likely
to suffer from the economic situation in
the Asia-Pacific region and the start-up of
extra manufacturing capacity both there
and in the USA. Operating margins will
probably also be affected by the resulting
supply/demand imbalance, particularly in
the Asia-Pacific region although knodk-on
effects may be felt elsewhere. Profitability
will therefore come under pressure. Normal
preduction at the Deer Park plant resumed
in February 1998.

Overall strategy

Chemicals will continue to focus on a well-
integrated portfolio where world-scale,
leading technology and excellence in
customer service enable competitive

advantage. The foundations of the portfolio

are major base and essential derivative
products. In addition, there is substantial
investment in polymers — a class of product
offering enhanced profitability and growth.
The Chemicals business will also continue to

Chemicals

1997 1996 995
Reported earnings
World outside USA 453 493 747
USA 280 269 345
Total 733 762 1,092
% change -4 -30 +221

shousand tennes

Sales volumes* ’
Base chemicals 7,482 7.907 6,904
Industrial chemicals 5388 5295 4984
Polymers 6646 6139 5797

“The three product categories account for virtually all chemical sates
volurnes of Group companies.

exploit close links to Group companies’ oil
and gas activities.

Businesses continue to be strengthened
through selective capital investment,
such as: the proposed development of an
integrated petrochemical complex in China;
the expansion of the styrene monomer/
propylene oxide plant in the Netherlands;
the construction of a world-scale phencl
plant in the USA; and the building of a new
ethylene glycol plant in Canada.

New products are in the process of
commercialisation, and research continues
both to develop more new products and to
enhance the position of existing ones.

During 1997 a polyethylene joint venture
with BASF was announced, and work
continued towards the finalisation of an
agreement on an additives joint venture
with Exxon, announced in 1996,

A decision taken in 1997 to create a
chemicals management services company
and a number of globally focused product
business units was implemented in
January 1998.

Chemicals Sales Proceads

£ billion
10

Polymers

industial
chemicals

&

Base
chemicals
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Other Industry Segments and Corporate Items

In line with Forestry's strategy to focus on tree plantations, a wood-pulp mill was sold for a gain of £70 million.
The strengthening of sterling coupled with the weakening of Asian currencies resulted in currency exchange losses

of £253 million.

Renewables

In October 1997 the Group established a new
core business that intends to invest some
half a billion dollars over the next five years
in renewable resources. To that end, Group
companies’ activities in solar power, biomass
{wood-based) power and forestry have been
consolidated in a new organisation, Shell
International Renewables.

At present, sofar-panel manufacturing
operations are based in the Netherlands and
Japan. Plans were announced to establish
another manufacturing facility in Germany
as part of a joint venture. There will aiso be
an expansion of existing tree plantations,
currently covering 120,000 hectares in
South America, Congo and New Zealand.

In 1997 Renewables earnings included a
special credit of £70 miflion from the sale of
the Group’s share in a Chilean wood-pulp
mill, which was part of a restructuring in the
Group's Forestry business. Other Renewables
earnings ylelded a small profit for the year,

Coal .

Coal earnings for 1997, at £24 million,
included gains from the divestment of Shell's
South African coal interests as weill as the
sale of the South Bulli mine and the sale of
a 12% interest in the new Moranbah North
mine {both in Australia). The Moranbah
North mine commenced underground
development in July and is planned to
become fully operational as a coking-coal
producer in 1999. Geological difficulties at
two Australian mines adversely affected
operational results. These results were
further depressed by weak thermal and
coking coal prices arising from a slow-down
in demand growth in the Asia-Pacific region
and excess production capacity within
Australia.

Coal Sales
Group companies, plus Group share of associated companies

million tonnes
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Corporate items

Corporate items for 1997 resulted in a
charge to income of £578 million, which
included a net special charge of £66 million
in respect of a provision for Group insurance
companies that arose from an accident

in December 1997 at the SMDS plant

in Malaysia. Currency exchange rate
movements in Asia and the further
strengthening of sterling against other
major European currencies during 1997
resulted in losses of £253 million, compared
with losses of £59 million in 1996,

Interest income and other items
decreased by £178 million to £299 million
because of a decline in cash and cash
equivalents. interest expense increased by
£46 million to £714 million.

The income applicable to minority
interests decreased by £144 million to
£27 million, mainly as a result of losses
in Asia.

Corporate Items

1487 1936 1995

£ million
C?p_orate income/{losses) i (578) (193) {95}
of which:
Currercy exchange gainsffiosses) (253) {59) 163
Interest income and other items 299 477 434
Interest expense ’ (714} {668} ) (779)
Toxation 90 57 87
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term securities were down from £7.3 billion to £3.1 billion mainly because of higher

capital investment and long-term investments. Total debt amounted to £6.4 billion, and the debt ratic decreased
from 15.1% in 1996 to 14.5% in 1997. Capital investment for the year totalled £9.2 billion, up 12% from 1996,

Statement of cash flows

Cash flow generated by operations
decreased from £10.7 billion to £10.2 billion,
of which £8.3 billion was reinvested in the
businesses. After payment of dividends of
£3.1 billion to the Parent Companies, Royal
Dutch and Shell Transport, there was a
deficit before financing of £1,179 million,
(For comparison, in 1996 there was a surplus
of £1,037 million, and in 1995 a deficit of
£23 million.}

Within cash flow generated by
operations, working capital decreased by
£1,698 miliion compared with an increase
of £681 million in 1996.

Capital expenditure and new
investments in associates increased by
£995 million. Proceeds from sales of assets
and disposals of investments in associates
contributed £952 million to cash flow.

{(In 1996 such proceeds amounted to

£989 million.) There was a net repayment

of debt amounting to £62 million. Dividends
paid to the Parent Companies decreased by
2%, to £3.1 biliion (after increases of 11% in
1996 and 16% in 1995).

The net effect of this flow of funds for
the year as a whole was a decrease of
£1,933 miilion in cash and cash equivalents.

Statement of Cash Flows (see Note 17)
{translated at average rates of exchange)

Financial condition
Liquidity, whilst remaining robust, was
reduced. Cash, cash equivalents and
short-term securities were £3.1 billion
at the end of 1997, down £4.2 billion on
1996, mainly attributed to higher capital
investment and long-term investments and
the use of cash to establish a pension trust
for a previously unfunded Operating
Company plan. Long-term and short-term
debt, at £6.4 billion, was £569 million lower
than a year ago. The total debt ratio
decreased from 15.1% o 14.5% in 1997,

Net assets decreased by £725 million,
to £36.5 billion during the year. As in 1996,
a significant portion of the decrease was
a reflection of movements in year-end
exchange rates. in 1997, sterling strengthened
against the other major European and Asian
currencies whilst weakening slightly against
the US dollar. Excluding these currency
effects, net assets would have increased by
£1,161 million in 1997.

Financial Condition
(translated at year-end rates of exchange)

Capital investment

Group companies’ capital expenditure and
exploration expense, plus new investments
in associated companies, rose by almost

£1.0 billion to £9.2 billion, which is 6%

ahove last year's forecast of £8.7 billion for
the year 1997. Oil and gas exploration and
production expenditure was the largest
component at £4.4 billion, up £490 million
on the 1996 figure. Refining and Marketing,
at £3.1 billion, was slightly lower than in
1996. Chemicals investment increased by
62%, from £930 million to £1,510 million
mainly because of the Montell acquisition.
In 1998 capital investment is expected to
be somewhat higher than 1997 levels, with
more than half attributable to Exploration
and Production. The Group companies’
investment programme is expected

10 be financed largely from internally

generated funds.

Capital Investment
{by industry segment)

1997 1996 1995 1997 1896 1995 1997 1896 1995
£ million . £ million e £ million
Cash flow provided by Net assets 36,452 37,177 37,970  <Capital expenditure 1,474 7,039 6,951
operating activities 10,229 10,653 9,424 i
,,p 2 . Net current assets 2,237 5927 4773  Exploration expensef 78 716 552
% change 4 13 +23 of which: cash, cash equivalents New investments in
of which: (increase)/decrease and short-term securities 3123 7282 7335  Aassodated companiest 1,052 492 350
in net working capital 1,698 (681) ©2) - - : Total 9,234 8.247  7.853
. Total debt* 6,402 6,971 8,256 - — - -
Cash flow used in - of which;
investing activities 8,283 6412 6557  of which: short-term* 2894 3357 3,509 o e
% change +29 -2 40 long term® 3508 361 4747 Exploration and Production 4,444 3,953 3,397
of which: capital expenditure 7,474 7.039 6,951 *Including capitalised lease obligations. Refining and Marketing 2105 3.178 3,357
Cash flow provided by/ Chemicass 1510 930 836
sed in} financing activities (423 368 33 =
::. id l :1 it g @23 (399 G139 Coal 25 104 102
ividends paid to

Parent Companies 3425 3204 2,890 Other 89 82 161
% change 2 +11 +16 tExploration expense excludes depreciation and release of currency
i J(Decrease) in cash - sranslation differences.
ncrease/(Dec i
and cash equivalents {1,933) 180 2510 #Note 5(b} on pages 44-45 sets out 1996-19%97 changes in

investments in asscciated companies.
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Other Matters

Internal controls
The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies
has a number of control mechanisms that
are considered to provide a reasonable
balance between a comprehensive internal
control structure and the need for a strong
entrepreneurial decentralised culture.
The primary control mechanisms are self-
appraisal processes in combination with
strict accountability for results underpinned
by a number of checks and balances including
mandatory policies, procedures (within the
framework of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of
Companies’ Statement of General Business
Principles), and appraisals and reviews,
Business controt reviews of Group
companies are regularly carried out to
demonstrate to the Group Holding
Companies and the Group Audit Committee
{comprising three members of the
Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch and three
non-executive Directors of Shell Transport)
that controls of the key business processes
are in place and operate effectively. There
is an annual review and appraisal process
as part of the planning cycle and a formal
Letter of Representation process in respect
of over 1,500 companies. The Letter of
Representation, which was introduced in
1978, is a declaration by the management
of these companies regarding the operation
of sound financial controls, the proper
recording of transactions and any instances
of bribes or illegal payments. The results of
this process and any qualifications made are
reviewed by the Group Audit Committee
and support representations made to
external auditors.

Environmental and decommissioning costs
Group companies operate in over 130
countries throughout the world and are
subject to a number of different
environmental laws, regulations and
reporting requirements. it is the responsibility
of each Group company to implement a
health, safety and environmental
management system that is suited to its
particular circumstances.

The costs of prevention, control,
abatement or elimination of releases into
the air and water and disposal and handling
of wastes at operating facilities are
considered to be an ordinary part of business,
and as such these amounts are not
accounted for separately. An estimate of the
order of magnitude of amounts incurred in
1997 for Group companies mostly in Europe
and North America, based on allocations

.and managerial judgement, is £700 million.

{tn 1996 such an estimate amounted to
£800 million.) These estimates include the
costs of reformulated fuels in the USA.
Expenditures of a capital nature to limit
or monitor hazardous substances or releases
include both remedial measures on existing
plants and integral features of new plants.
Whilst some environmental expenditures
are discrete and readily identifiable, others
must be reasonably estimated or allocated
based on technical and financial judgements
which devalop over time. Consistent with
the preceding, estimated environmental
capital expenditures made by companies
with major capital programmes during 1997
were £400 million {1996: £500 million).
Those Group companies are expected to

incur environmental capital costs of at least
£400-500 million per year during both 1998
and 1999. These estimates include costs
related to reformulated fuels in the USA.

It is not possible 1o predict with certainty
the magnitude of the effect of required
investments in existing facilities on Group
companies’ future earnings, since this will
depend amongst other things on the ability
to recover the higher costs from consumers
and through fiscal incentives offered by
governments. Nevertheless, it is anticipated
that over time there will be no material
impact on the total of Group companies’
earnings. These risks are comparable to
those faced by other companies in similar
businesses,

At the end of 1997, the total liabilities
being carried for environmental clean-up
were £412 million {1996: £467 million),
whilst additions to provisions in 1997
amounted to £53 million.

Provisions being carried for expenditures
on decommissioning and site restoration,
including oil and gas platforms, amounted
to £1,403 million (1996: £1,408 miltion).
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Other Matters

Dollar reporting

With effect from the first quarter of 1998,
the financial statements of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies will be
reported in US dollars instead of sterling.

‘Employees

Overall, the number of employees in Group
companies is expected to decline over the
next year or two as the companies continue
their efforts to streamline operations and as
businesses are transferred to associated joint
ventures. The decline, however, will not be
uniform throughout the companies: in
certain activities and areas personnei
numbers may well increase. Group
companies will still need to recruit many
people every year around the world.

Risk management

As further discussed in Note 25 on pages
56-57, Group companies, in the normal
course of their business, use financial
instruments of various kinds for the
purposes of managing exposure to
currency, commodity price and interest

rate movements. The Group has Treasury
Guidelines applicable to all Group
companies, and each Group company is
required to adopt a treasury policy consistent
with these guidelines. These policies cover
financing structure, foreign exchange and
interest rate risk management, insurance,
counterparty risk management and derivative
instruments, as well as the treasury controls
framework. Wherever possible the Group
seeks to centralise treasury operations in
specialist central organisations without
removing from each Group company the

responsibility to formulate and implement
appropriate treasury policies.

Each Group company measures its
foreign currency exposures against the
underlying currency of its business (its
*functional currency’), reports foreign
exchange gains and losses against its
functional currency and has hedging and
treasury policies in place which are designed
to minimise foreign exchange exposure so
defined. The functional currency for most
upstream companies and for other
companies with significant international
business is the US dollar, but other
companies normally have their local
currency as their functional currency.

The financing of most Group Operating
Companies is structured on a floating-rate
basis and, except in special cases, further
interest-rate risk management is
discouraged.

Apart from forward foreign exchange
contracts to meet known commitments, the
use of derivative financial instruments by
most Group companies is not permitted by
their treasury policies.

Some Group companies operate as
traders in crude oil and products and use
commodity swaps and options as a means
of managing price and timing risks arising
from this trading. In effecting these
transactions the companies concerned
operate within procedures and policies
designed to ensure that risks, including
those relating to the default of counter-
parties, are minimised.

Except in exceptional cases, the use of
derivative instruments is generaily confined
to specialist oil trading and central treasury

organisations which have appropriate skills,
experience, supervision, and control and
reporting systems.

The Group's Operating Companies
insure against most major property and
liability risks with the Group’s captive
insurance companies. These captive
insurance companies reinsure part
of their major catastrophe risks with
a variety of international insurers.

The effect of these arrangements is that
uninsured losses for any one incident are
unlikely to exceed $400 million.

Year 2000

Group companies are currently addressing
Year 2000 problems, whether caused by IT
systems, industrial automation (embedded
chips), hardware, communications or the

‘business chain. The Group’s aim is to ensure

that corrective measures are taken to
prevent interruptions to business operations
and to have contingency plans in place
where necessary. Each Group company

is addressing the issue with a managed -
programme aimed at containing the
problem before the critical date. Total costs
for the Group are as yet unknown, but they
are not anticipated to be material to the
Group’s financial position.

Cautionary Statement

The forward-looking discussion and analysis
in this Report contains statements that are
subject to risk factors associated with the
oil, gas, chemicals, renewable resources

and coal businesses. It is believed that the
expectations reflected in these statements
are reasonable, but they may be affected
by a variety of variables which could cause
actual results or trends to differ materially,
including, but not limited to: price
fluctuations; currency fluctuations; drilling
and production results; reserve estimates;
loss of market; environmental risks; physicat
risks; and legislative, fiscal and regulatory
developments.
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Report of the Auditors

To Royal Dutch Petroleum Company and
The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

We have audited the financial statements appearing on pages 38
to 57 of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for the years
1997, 1996 and 1995. The preparation of financial statements is the
responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management in the preparation of financiai
statements, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Royal Dutch/Sheill Group of Companies at December 31, 1997 and
1996 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997 in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
Netherlands and the United States,

KPMG Accountants N.V,, The Hague
Price Waterhouse, London

March 12, 1998
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Financial Statements

Statement of Income

1397 1996 1995
£ million
Sales proceeds 104,772 110,034 95,449
Sales taxes, excise duties and similar levies 26,548 27,955 25,854
Net proceeds 78,224 82,079 69,595
Cost of sales . 61,276 63,610 54,182
Gross profit 16,948 18,469 15,413
Selling and distribution expenses . 6,702 7,071 6,857
Administrative expenses 691 472 758
Exploration 715 745 606
Research and development 403 449 483
Operating profit of Group companies 8,437 9,732 6,709
Share of operating profit of associated companies (Note 5) ' 1.302 1,234 1,201
Operating profit : 9,739 10,966 7,910
Interest and other income {Note 6) 557 595 631
Interest expense (Note 7) 714 668 779
Currency exchange gains/{losses) (284) (26) 164
Income hefore taxation : 9,298 10,867 7.976
Taxation (Note 8} 4,535 5,005 3,485
Income after taxation 4,763 5,862 4,491
income applicable to minority interests ’ 27 171 116
Net income for the year 4,736 5,691 4,375
Statement of Parent Companies’ Interest in Group Net Assets
1997 1996 1995
£ million
Interest at heginning of year 37177 37,970 35,988
Net income for the year (Note 3) 4,736 5,691 4,375
41,913 43,661 40,363
Net distributions to Parent Companies (Note 3) 3,575 3,226 3,161
Currency transtation differences for the year (Note 17) {1,886) (3,258) 768
Interest at end of year (Note 4) 36,452 37177 37,870
Applicable to: Royal Dutch  (60%) 21,871 22,306 22,782
Shell Transport (40%) 14,581 14,871 15,188
36,452 37477 37,970
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Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31 December 31
1997 1956
£ million
Fixed assets Tangible fixed assets (Note 9) _ 39,580 42,083
Investments: associated companies (Note 5) 7,868 5,218
securities (Note 12) 891 86
other 621 408
Total fixed assets 48,960 47,795
Current assets Inventories (Note 10} 4,533 4,849
Accounts receivable ~ including £2,938 million (1996, £2,790 million)
due after one year {Note 11} 12,531 13,321
" Short-term securities (Note 12) 524 2,750
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 12} 2,599 4532
Total current assets 20,187 25,452
Current liabilities: amounts due within one year
Short-term debt {(Note 13) 2,894 3,357
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 15) ’ 10,106 10,865
Taxes payable {Note 8) 2,864 3,542
Dividends payable to Parent Companies 2,086 1,761
Total current liabilities ' 17,950 19,525
Net current assets 2,237 5,927
Total assets less current liabilities 51,197 53,722
Long-term liabilities: amounts due after more than one year
Long-term debt (Note 13} 3,508 3,614
Other (Note 16) 1,426 1,737
4,934 5,351
Provisions Deferred taxation (Note 8) 5,360 5,245
Pensions and s[milar obligations (Notes 19 and 20) 1,710 2,526
Decommissioning and restoration costs 1,403 1,408
8,473 9,179
Group net assets before minority interests 37,790 39,192
Minority interests 1,338 2,015
Net assets 36,452 37177
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Statement of Cash Flows (see Note 17)

1997 1996 1995
£ million
Cash flow provided by operating activities
Net income for the year 4,736 5,691 4,375
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash flow provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation {Note 9) 4,387 4,677 5,141
Movements in: inventories (89) (559) 9
accounts receivable 84 {1,322} {1,102)
accounts payable and accrued liabilities (102) 1,098 1,000
taxes payable (379) (70) 22
short-term securities 2,184 172 (21}
Associated companies: dividends moref{less) than net income (Note 5) {81) 64) 21
Deferred taxation and other provisions (258) 760 {1886)
Long-term liabilities and other (280) 99 49
income applicable to minority interests 27 171 116
Cash flow provided by operating activities 10,229 10,653 9,424
Cash flow used in investing activities
Capital expenditure (including capitalised leases) (Note 9) (7474 (7,039 (6,951)
Proceeds from sale of assets 631 368 682
New investments in associated companies (Note 5) . (1,052) (492) (350)
Disposals of investments in associated companies 321 121 181
Other investments {709) 130 {119)
Cash flow used in investing activities {8,283) (6,412) (6,557}
Cash flow provided by/(used in) financing activities
Long-term debt (including short-term part}
New borrowings 2,357 581 736 .
Repayments (2,513) (1,113) (1,047)
(156) (532} (311)
Net increasef(decrease) in short-term debt 94 4 (361}
Minority interests (361) 160 359
Cash flow provided by/(used in) financing activities (423) (368) (313)
Dividends paid: to Parent Companies (3.125) (3,204) (2,890)
to minority interests {154) (96) (86)
Currency translation differences relating to cash and cash equivalents {177) {393) 161
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {1,933) 180 (261}
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 4,532 4,352 4613

Cash and cash equivalents at Decernber 31 2,599 4,532 4,352
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

The Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleum Company (Royal
Dutch) and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. {(Shell
Transport) are holding companies which together own, directly or
indirectly, investments in numerous companies known collectively as
the Royal Dutch/Shel! Group. Group companies are engaged in all
principal aspects of the oil and natural gas business throughout the
world. They also have substantial chemical and coal interests. These
activities are conducted in more than 130 countries and are subject
to changing economic, regulatory and political conditions.

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport
provide, inter alfia, that notwithstanding variations in shareholdings,
Royal Butch and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net
assets and in the aggregate dividends and interest received from
Group companies in the proportion of 60:40. it is further arranged
that the burden of all taxes in the nature of or corresponding to an
income tax leviable in respect of such dividends and interest shail
fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred to above have been
supplemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group
dividends payable to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977,
whereby each Parent Company is to bring into account towards its
share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group companies tax
credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability to
tax of a Group company and which arise to the Parent Company or
which would arise to the holders of its ordinary shares if there were
to be an immediate full onward distribution to them of Group
dividends (for which purpose all shareholders are assumed to be
individuals resident and subject to tax in the country of residence of
the Parent Company in guestion). The tax benefit to She!l Transport
for the 1994 dividend through to the 1997 interim dividend
amounts to 8% of total Group income divisible for 60:40 purposes.

In 1997 the UK government announced changes to tax law in
respect of company distributions, including the abolition of
Advance Corporation Tax, The Parent Companies have agreed that
the tax benefit to Shell Transport for the 1997 final dividend and
the 1998 interim dividend will be 4% of total Group income
divisible for 60:40 purposes and, subject to the abolition of Advance
Corporation Tax being enacted, there will be no tax benefit to
Shell Transport for the 1998 final and subsequent dividends which
will have the effect of Shell Transport receiving the whote of its
entitlement in cash.

2 Accounting policies

Nature of the financial statements

The accounts of the Parent Companies are not included in the
financial statements, the objective of which is to demonstrate the
financial position, results of operations and cash flows of a group
of undertakings in which each Parent Company has an interest in
common whilst maintaining its separate identity. The financial
statements reflect an aggregation in sterling of the accounts of
companies in which Royal Dutch and Shell Transport together,
either directly or indirectly, have control either through a majority
of the voting rights or the right to exercise a controliing influence,
Investments in companies over which Group companies have
significant influence but not control are classified as associated
companies and are accounted for on the equity basis. Certain joint

ventures are taken up in the financial statements in proportion to
the relevant Group interest.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention. They have been prepared in all material respects in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
Netherlands and the United States. Group accounting policies are
also substantially consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United Kingdom, with the notable exception of the
provision for deferred taxation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and notes thereto. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Currency translation
Assets and liabilities of non-sterling Group companies are transiated
to sterling at year-end rates of exchange, whilst their statements of
income and cash flows are translated at quarterly average rates.
Translation differences arising on aggregation are taken directly
to a currency transtation differences account, which forms part of
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets. Upon disinvestment
or liquidation of a non-sterling Group company, cumulative currency
translation differences related to that company are taken to income,
The sterling equivalents of exchange gains and losses arising as
a result of foreign currency transactions (including those in respect
of inter-company balances unless refated to transactions of a long-
term investment nature) are included in Group net income.

Securities

Securities of a trading nature are carried at fair value with
unrealised holding gains and losses being included in net income.
Securities intended to be held to maturity are carried at cost,
unless permanently impaired in which case they are carried at fair
value. All other securities are classified as available for sale and
are carried at fair value, with unrealised holding gains and losses
being taken directly to Parent Companies’ interest in Group net
assets. Upon sale or maturity, the net gains and tosses are included
in net income.

Short-term securities with a maturity from acquisition of three
months or less that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash are classified as cash equivalents. Securities forming part of a
portfolio which is required to be held long-term are classified under
fixed assets ~ investments.

Cash flows resufting from movements in securities of a trading
nature are reported under cash flow provided by operating
activities while cash flows resulting from movements in other
securities are reported under cash flow used in investing activities.

Financial instruments

The accounting method used for derivative financial instruments is
determined by whether or not the instrument is designated as a
hedge of an existing exposure or a firm commitment and, if so, by
the accounting method used for the item being hedged. Hedges of
existing exposures are accounted for in the same way as the item
being hedged. Forward exchange contracts and currency swaps
used to hedge exchange rate exposure are valued at market with
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resulting gains and losses taken to income when the gains and losses
on the underlying hedged transactions are recognised. Gains or
losses on hedges of firm commitments are deferred and recognised
when any gains or losses on the hedged transactions are recognised.
Derivative financial instruments that are not designated as hedges
are valued at market and gains and losses are taken to income.

The effect of derivative financial instruments is reflected in the
financial statements as follows:

Statement of Income: premiums or discounts on derivative
instruments that are designated as hedges are reflected as
adjustments to interest income or expense. interest differentials on
interest rate derivatives used to hedge debt or debt securities are
included within interest expense and interest income respectively.
Gains or losses on foreign currency contracts used to hedge assets
or liabilities are included within currency exchange gainsflosses.
Gains or losses on commodity derivative contracts, other than
those designated as hedges of firm commitments, are included
within cost of sales.

Statement of Assets and Liabilities: the carrying amounts of
foreign exchange derivatives that hedge debt or debt securities
are included within investments — securities, short-term securities,
cash and cash equivalents, short-term debt or long-term debt as
applicable. The carrying amounts of other derivatives are included
within current assets or liabilities.

Statement of Cash Flows: the effect of interest rate derivatives
on interest payments and the effect of commodity derivative
contracts are included within cash flow provided by operating
activities. The effect of foreign exchange derivatives is included
within the movement in the item being hedged.

Oil trading

Oil trading contracts such as futures and forward contracts and swaps
are entered into by some Group companies, generally in order to
hedge exposure to price fluctuations which arise on purchases and
sales of crude oil and oil products. Contracts designated as hedges
are valued at market and resulting gains and losses are taken to
income when the gains and losses on the underlying hedged
transactions are recognised. The gains and fosses on contracts that
are not designated as hedges are taken to income in the period in
which they arise.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost to the Group or net realisable value,
whichever is lower. Such cost is determined for the most part by the
first-in first-out method (FIFO), but relatively important amounts
are determined on the basis of the last-in first-out method (LIFO).
Cost comprises direct purchase costs, cost of preduction,
transportation and manufacturing expenses and taxes.

Exploration costs

Group companies follow the successful efforts method of accounting
for oil and gas exploration costs. Exploration costs are charged to
income when incurred, with the exception that exploratory drilling
costs are initially included in tangible fixed assets pending
determination of commercial reserves; should the efforts be
determined unsuccessful, they are then charged to income.

interest capitalisation

Interest is capitalised, as an increase in tangible fixed assets, on
significant capital projects during construction. Interest is also
capitalised, as an increase in investments in associated companies,
on funds invested by Group companies which are used by associated
companies for significant capital projects during construction.

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation

Tangible fixed assets related to producing activities are depreciated
on a unit-of-production basis over the proved developed reserves
of the field concerned, except in the case of assets whose useful
life is shorter than the lifetime of the field, in which case the
straight-line method is applied. Rights and concessions are
depleted on the unit-of-production basis over the total proved
reserves of the relevant area. Unproved properties are amortised
as required by particular circumstances. Other tangible fixed assets
are generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over their
estimated usefu! lives.

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for possible
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate.
For this purpose, assets are grouped based on separately identifiable
and largely independent cash flows. Where impairment is indicated,
the carrying amounts of assets are written down to fair value,
usually determined as the amount of estimated discounted future
cash flows. Assets held for sale are written down to the amount
of estimated net realisable value.

Environmental expenditures

Liabilities for environmental remediation resulting from past
operations or events are recognised in the period in which an
obligation to a third party arises and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. Measurement of liabilities is based on current legal
requirements and existing technology. Recognition of any joint and
several liability is based upon Group companies’ best estimate of
their final pro-rata share of the liability. Liabilities are determined
independently of expected insurance recoveries, Recoveries are
recognised and reported as separate events and brought into
account when reasonably certain of realisation. The carrying
amount of liabilitfes is regularly reviewed and adjusted for new
facts or changes in law or technology.

Decommissioning and restoration costs

Estimated decommissioning and restoration costs are based on
current requirements, technology and price evels. In respect of oil
and gas producing activities, the estimated cost is provided over
the life of the proved developed reserves on a unit-of-production
basis. For other activities, the estimated cost is provided over

the remaining life of a facility on a straight-line basis once an
obligation crystallises and the amount can be reasonably estimated.
Changes in estimates of costs are accrued on a prospective basis.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided using the comprehensive liability
method of accounting for income taxes based on provisions of
enacted laws. Recognition is given to deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax conseguences of events that
have been recognised in the financial statements or in the tax
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returns. In estimating these tax consequences consideration is
given to expected future events. The measurement of deferred
tax assets is reduced, if necessary, by a valuation allowance
representing the amount of any tax benefits for which there is
uncertainty of realisation.

Employee retirement plans
Retirement plans to which employees contribute and many
non-contributory plans are generally funded by payments to
independent trusts. Where, due to local conditions, a plan is not
funded, a provision which is not less than the present value of
accumulated pension benefits, based on present salary levels, is
included in the financial statements. Valuations of both funded
and unfunded plans are carried out by independent actuaries.
Pension cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial
present vaiue of the obligation for pension benefits based on
employee service during the year and the interest on this
obligation in respect of employee service in previous years,
net of the expected return on plan assets.

Postretirement benefits other than pensions

Some Group companies provide certain postretirement health care

and life insurance benefits to retirees, the entitlement to which is
usually based on the employee remaining in service up to

retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period.
The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the periods

employees render service to the Group. These plans are not funded.
A provision is included in the financial statements which is sufficient

to cover the present value of the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation based on current assumptions. Valuations of
these obligations are carried out by independent actuaries.

Intra-Group sales
Sales between Group companies are based on prices generally
equivalent to commercially available prices.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses are those which do not relate directly to
the activities of a single business seament and include expenses
incurred in the management and co-ordination of muiti-segment
enterprises.

Research and development

Research and development expenditure is charged to income as
incurred, with the exception of that on buildings and major items
of equipment which have alternative use.

Reclassifications
Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform with
current-year presentation.

3 Division of Group net income between the Parent Companies
The division of Group net income, in accordance with Note 1,
is as follows:

Total Royal Dutch  Shell Transport
£ million

1997
Group net income 4,736
fess undistributed net income 1,161
Net distributions to Parent Compantes 3,575 2,274 1.301
Tax benefit referable to
net distributions accruing to
Shell Transport (see Note 1} 215 - 215
Divisible for 60:40 purposes 3,790 (60%) 2,274 (40%) 1,516
Undistributed net income 1,161  {(60%) 697 {(40%) 464
1996
Group net income 5,691
less undistributed net income 2,465
Net distributions to Parent Companies 3,226 2,104 1,122
Tax benefit referable to
net distributions accruing to
Shell Transport (see Note 1) 280 - 280
Divisible for 60:40 purposes 3,506 (60%) 2,104 {40%) 1,402
Undistributed net income 2,465 (60%) 1,479 (40%) 986
1995
Group net income 4,375
less undistributed net income 1,214
Net distributions to Parent Companies 3,161 2,062 1,099
Tax benefit referable to
net distributions accruing to
Shell Transport (see Note 1) 275 - 275
Divisible for 60:40 purposes 3,436  {60%) 2,062 {40%} 1,374
Undistributed net income 1,214 (60%) 728 (40%) 486
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4 Parent Companies’ interest it Group net assets

1997 1996 1995

£ million

Invested by Parent Companies 447 447 447
Profits capitalised by Group companies 1,965 1,963 1,958
Cumulative currency translation differences {601} 1,285 4,543
Retained earnings of Group companies 34,641 33,482 31,022
Balance at December 31 36,452 37177 37,970

Earnings retained by the subsidiary and associated companies of the
Group Holding Companies (namely Shell Petroleum N.V,, The Shell
Petroleum Company Limited and Shell Petroleum Inc.) amounted

to £17,752 million at December 31, 1997 (1996: £18,693 million;

1995: £15,844 million). Provision has not been made for taxes on
possible future distribution of these undistributed earnings as

these earnings have been, or will be, substantially reinvested by

the companies concerned. It is not, therefore, meaningful to
provide for these taxes nor is it practicable to estimate their full
amount or the withholding tax element.

5 Associated companies
(a) Income
Associated companies engage in similar businesses to Group
companies and play an important part in the overail operating
activities of the Group. Consequently, the Group share of operating
profits arising from associated companies is seen as a contribution
to the total Group operating profit and is shown as such in the
Statement of income. The Group share of interest income, interest
expense, currency exchange gains/losses and taxation of associated
companies has been included within those items in the Statement
of Income,

A summarised Statement of Income, together with a segment
analysis, with respect to Group share of net income from associated
companies, is set out below:

1997 1996 1995
£ million
Income
Net proceeds 14,098 14423 14,980
Cost of sales 11,742 11,793 12,513
Gross profit 2,356 2,630 2,467
Other operating expenses 1,054 1,396 1,266
Operating profit 1,302 1,234 1,201
Interest and other income 30 37 42
Interest expense . 139 145 187
Currency exchange gains/{losses) (5) 14 7
Income before taxation 1,188 1,140 1,063
Taxation 436 492 456
Net income for the year 752 648 607
Income by segment
0Oil and gas:
Exploration and Production 307 186 108
Refining and Marketing 40 403 342
Chemicals 131 140 266
Other {87) (81) {109)
752 648 607
(b) iInvestments
Shares Loans Total Total
1997 1996
£ million
At January 1 4,679 539 5218 5,368
New investments 817 235 1,052 492
Disposals and other
movements® 2,132 {30} 2,102 (86)
Net income 752 - 752 648
Dividends (671) - (671) (584)
Currency translation
differences (515) (70) {585) (620)
At December 31 7,194 674 7,868 5218

“Other movements include non-cash movements such as asset transfers to associates;
see also Notes 9, 17 and 22.
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A summarised Statement of Assets and Liabilities, together with a

6 Interest and other income

segment analysis, with respect to Group share of investments in 1997 1996 1995
associated companies, is set out below: £ million
1997 Toss  Group companies

£, million Interest income 493 486 579
Assets/Liabilities Other income 34 72 60
Fixed assets 10,306 8,275 527 558 639
Current assets 3,301 3,147
Total assets 13,607 11,422  Associated companies 30 37 42
Current fiabilities 3,266 3,123 557 595 681
LNort:g-tertm liabilties 3;2: g’g?; Other income of Group companies in 1997 includes net unrealised
S 855ETS : . holding losses on trading securities of £3 million (1996: £20 millio
| ; 1995: £38 million gains). :
Investments by segment osses; 193 gains)
Qil and gas:
- - 7 Interest expense
Exploration and Production 3,738 1,209 P 1557 596 1995
Refining and Marketing 2,555 2,482 £ million
Chemicals 1428 1372 nterest incurred 628 665 757
Other 146 155 Jess interest capitalised 53 142 165
7,868 5,218 Interast expense of Group companies 575 523 592
(o) Transactions between Group companies and associated companies : :
Transactions between Group and associated companies mainly Interest expense of associated companies 139 145 187
comprise sales and purchases of goods and services in the ordinary 714 668 779
course of business and in total amounted to: .
' 1997 1996 1995 8 Taxation
£milion  (a) Taxation charge for the year
Charges to associated companies 7.356 7,679 5,084 1997 1996 1995
£ miflion
Charges from associated companies 2,747 2,518 1,031 Current tax charge 3,829 3,895 3319
Balances outstanding at December 31 in respect of the above Deferred tax chargef(credit) 270 618 (290)
transactions are shown in Notes 11 and 15.
Taxation charge of Group companies 4,099 4513 3,029
Taxation charge of associated companies 436 492 456
4,535 5,005 3,485

Reconciliations of the expected tax charge of Group companies to
the actual tax charge are as follows:

1997 1996 1995

£ million

Expected tax charge at statutory rates 4,229 4,578 3,170
Adjustments of valuation allowarice {5) (7) (78)
Adjustments in respect of prior years {53) {228) (110}
Other (72) 170 47
Taxation charge of Group companies 4,099 4,513 3,029

The taxation charge of Group companies includes not only income
taxes of general application but also income taxes at special rates
levied on income from oil and gas producing activities and
various additional income and other taxes to which these activities
are subject.
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8 Taxation (continued)
(b) Taxes payable

9 Tangible fixed assets by industry segment
Tangible fixed assets are classified, consistent with oil and gas

1997 1996  industry practice, according to operating activities. Such a
Emition_ classification, rather than one according to type of asset, is given
Taxes on activities of Group companies 1,185 1901 " jn order to permit a better comparison with other companies
having similar activities.
Sales taxes, excise duties and Oil and gas: O and gas:
similar ievies and social law taxes 1,679 1,641 Exploration  Refining Other
2.864 3542 and and . industry Total Total
- L Production  Marketing Chemicals  segments Group Group
. . . 1997 1996
{c) Provision for deferred taxation £ miflion
The provision for deferred taxation comprises the following tax Cost
effects of temporary differences: At January 1 40,608 31,298 11,524 1,670 B5,100 88,811
1997 1996
Emilion  Capital expenditure 3,493 2,353 1,467% 161 7.474 7,039
Tangible fixed assets 71,175 7,387
Other iterns 1,087 924 Sales, retirements and
Total deferred tax liabilities 8,262 8,381  other movements (6,450) 11 (1,088) (420) (7.947) {2,377
Tax losses carried forward (1,376) (1,692) Currency translation
Provisions effects {1.367) (2,781) (246) (108) (4,502) (8,373}
Pensions and similar obligations (490) (516)
Decommissioning and restoration costs (682) (640) At December 31 36,284 30,881 11,657 1,303 80,125 85,100
Environmental and other provisions (258) (271}
Other items {1,575} {1.486) Depreciation .
Total deferred tax assets (4.381) {4,605 At January 1 22,612 14,632 5,100 673 43,017 44,088
Asset valuation allowance 1,479 1,469 ’
Net deferred tax assets (2,902) {3,136)  Depreciation, depletion
and amortisation
Net deferred tax liability 5,360 5,245  Charge for the year 2,236 1,616 562 87 4501 4974
The Group has tax losses carried forward amounting to £3,638 Sales, retirements and
million at December 31, 1997. Of these, £918 million can be carried other movements (3.809)® (276) (240) (223} (4,548) (1,693)
forward indefinitely. The remaining £2,720 million expires in the
following years: Currency translation
£ million £million  effects {889) (1.284) (212) {40) (2,425) (4,352)
1998 243 2001 49
1999 487 2002-2006 1,113 At December 31 20,150 14,688 5,210 497 40,545 43,017
2000 83 2007-2012 745
Net 1997 16,134 16,193 6,447 806 39,580
1996 17,996 16666 6,424 997 42,083

%1997 includes goodwill arising from the purchase of the remaining 50% interest in Montell,
ncludes transfers to associated companies,

At December 31, 1997, goodwill, related to Group companies,
with a carrying amount of £956 million (1996: £105 million) is
included in tangible fixed assets and is amortised over its
estimated useful economic life, mainly 20 years.

The net tangible fixed assets balances at December 31 include:

1997 1996
£ million
Capitalised costs in respect of
assets not yet used in operations
Unproved properties 1.319 1,158
Proved properties under development and other
tangible fixed assets in the course of construction 3,214 4,650
4,533 5,808
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Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges for the year in
the table on the previous page are included within the following
expense headings in the Statement of Income.

1997 1996 1995

£ million

Cost of sales 3,408 3,858 4,211
Selling and distribution expenses 834 695 767
Administrative expenses 79 49 74
Exploration 8 14 19
Research and development 58 61 70

Included within the

Statement of Income 4,387 4,677 5141
Profit/{Losses) on disposals 114 297 (37)
’ 4,501 4,974 5,104

1897 includes £22 million (1996: £113 million; 1995: £486 million}
relating to the impairment of tangible fixed assets.

10 inventories

1997 1996
£, million
Inventories of oil, chemicals and coal 3,980 4,290
Inventories of materials 553 559
4,533 4,849
Of the total inventories, £825 million at December 31, 1997
{1996; £556 miltion) wholly in North America are valued by the
LIFO method. The excess of FIFO cost over the carrying amount
of such LIFO inventories was £379 million at December 31, 1997
{1996: £607 million).
11 Accounts receivable
1997 1936
£ million
Trade receivables 6,197 7,133
Amounts owed by associated companies 944 929
Other receivables 2,490 2,499
Amounts due from Shell Transport in
respect of UK advance corporation tax 127 122
Deferred charges and prepayments 2,773 2,638
12,531 13,321

Provisions for doubtful items deducted from accounts
receivable amounted to £75 million at Pecember 31, 1997
{1996: £124 miilion). Amounts of £668 million at December 31,
1997 {1996: £716 million) included under Other receivables and
£2,270 million (1996: £2,074 million}) included under Deferred
charges and prepayments are due after more than one year.

12 Investments — securities and short-term securities

{a) Investments - securities

Investments — securities mainly includes a portfolio of equity and
debt securities required to be held long-term by the Group insurance
companies as security for their insurance activities. These securities
are classified as available for sale. Of these, £384 million at
December 31, 1997 are debt securities, the maturities of the greater
part of which exceed five years.

(b) Short-term securities (including those classified as cash
equivalents)
The total carrying amount of short-term securities, including those
classified as cash equivalents, is £882 miilion at December 31, 1997,
(1996: £4,798 million). Of these, £321 million are of a trading nature
(1996: £4,046 million). The remaining securities, which are classified
as available for sale, include £266 million of debt securities.
Short-term securities at December 31, 1997 include £573 million
(1996: £4,200 million) which are listed on recognised stock exchanges.
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13 Debt
{a) Short-term debt (b) Long-term debt
1997 1996 1997 1996
£ million £ million
Debentures and other loans © 838 737 Debentures and other loans 799 991
Amounts due to banks and other credit institutions Amounts due to banks and other credit institutions 2,547 2,435
{including long-term debt due within one year) 2,033 2,593 3,346 3,426
2,871 3,330
Capitalised lease obligations 162 188
Capitalised lease obligations 23 27 Long-term debt 3,508 3,614
Short-term debt 2,894 3,357 :
add long-term debt due within one year 988 1,268
less long-term debt due within one year 988 1,268 Long-term debt including fong-term debt
] due within one year 4,496 4,882
Short-term debt excluding long-term . S
debt due within one yearg g 1,906 2,089 Pledges of assets have been given, mainly in respect of bank

The following relates only to short-term debt excluding long-term
debt due within one year:

1997 1996
£ million
Maximum amount outstanding

at the end of any quarter 2,772 3,227
Average amount outstanding 2,331 2,833
Amounts due to banks and other credit institutions 1,706 1,688
Unused lines of short-term credit 4,923 4,393

Approximate average interest rate on:
average amount outstanding 7.0% 6.4%
amount outstanding at year end 8.0% 6.9%

loans, to the extent of £951 miilion at December 31, 1997 (1996:
£879 million).

Unused lines of long-term credit amounted to £1,626 million
at December 31, 1997 (1996: £673 million).

The remainder of this note relates to long-term debt including
the short-term part but excluding capitalised lease obligations.

Long-term debt denominated in US dollars amounted to
£3,308 million at December 31, 1997 (1996: £3,344 million).
The weighted average interest rate in 1997 was 6.6% for US dollar
debt and 6.8% for total debt.

The aggregate maturities of long-term debts are:

£ million £ million
1998 965 2002 796
1599 513 2003-2007 1,135
2000 31 2008-2017 16
2001 : 394 2018 and after 181
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14 Commitments

(a) Leasing arrangements

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases and
capital leases, and the present value of net minimum capital lease
payments at December 31, 1997 were as follows:

15 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

1897 1996

£ million

Trade payables 4,360 5,432
Armounts due to associated companies 715 483
Pensions and similar obligations 108 162
Other payables 1,687 2,075
Accruals and deferred income 2,736 2,713
10,106 10,865

Operating Capital

leases leases

£ million

1998 846 32

1999 585 30

2000 452 24

2001 378 20

2002 350 17

2003 and after 1,339 115

Total minimum payments 3,950 238

less executory costs and interest - 53
Present value of net minimum

capital lease payments 185

In general, the above future minimum operating lease payments
are calculated on a time basis. The figures represent minimum
commitments existing at December 31, 1997 and are not a forecast
of future total rental expense.

Total rental expense for all operating leases was as follows:

16 Long-term liabilities - Other

These amounts are mainly in respect of environmental and
redundancy liabilities, deposits and deferred credits. They include
£271 million at December 31, 1997 {1998: £300 million) which do
not fall due until more than five years after the respective balance
sheet dates.

17 Statement of Cash Flows

This statement reflects the cash flows arising from the activities of
Group companies as measured in their own currencies translated
to sterling at quarterly average rates of exchange.

Accordingly, the cash flows recorded in the Statement of Cash
Flows exclude both the currency translation differences which arise
as a result of translating the assets and liabilities of non-sterling
Group companies to sterling at year-end rates of exchange

1987 1995 1995  (except for those arising on cash and cash equivalents) and
£milion  non-cash investing and financing activities. These currency
Minimum rentals 994 1,208 1,093 translation differences and non-cash investing and financing
Contingent rentals 106 113 136 activities must therefore be added to the cash flow movements
Sub-lease rentals (142} (152 (145)  at average rates in order to arrive at the movements derived
958 1,168 1,084  from the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.
(b) Long-term purchase obligations Movements  Movements dﬂﬁf‘fdmffgg
Group companies have unconditional long-term purchase obligations arising fram from Major Statement of
associated with financing arrangements. The aggregate amount of currency  Statement of non-cash  Assels and
payments required under such obligations at December 31, 1997 is translation  Cash Flows  movements ‘Ear?]'i'l‘i‘i';;
as follows: 1997
£miflion  Tangible fixed assets {2,077) 2,453 (2,879)  (2,503)
1998 89 Deferred taxation
1999 ' 81 and other provisions 3 258 127 706
2000 73 inventories (409) 89 4 (316)
2001 68  Accounts receivable (593) {84) {113) {790)
2002 . 64 Accounts payable
2003 and after 154  and accrued liabilities 590 102 67 759 .
529  Taxes payable 299 379 - 678
The agreements under which these unconditional purchase ;ﬁr;?{.tg:]n de:: 326 (113) (107) 108
obligations arise relate mainly to the purchase of utilities and of of Iong-terrg debt 11 269 _ 280
chemicals feedstock, and to the transportation of crude oil and Short-term debt 252 (©4) 25 183
natural gas by pipeline. . Cash and cash equivalents (177) {1,756) - {1,933)
Actual payments under these agreements, which include Short-term securities G1) (2,195) ” (2.226)
additional sums paid depending upon actual quantities of supplies, | oo o ates (585) 765 2,470 2,650
amounted to £31 mitlion in 1997 (1996: £102 million). Other 187 1,088 206 1,681
(1,886) 1,161 - (725)

The main non-cash movements relate to the contribution of fixed
assets to newly-formed associated companies.
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18 Employee emoluments and numbers
(a) Emoluments

During 1997 two previously unfunded pension plans were funded,
but to an extent that was less than the accumulated pension

1997 1996 1995  ohligations.
£ million The status of the funded empioyee retirement plans is as follows:
Remuneration 3,366 3,562 3,457 1997 1997 1996
Sodial [aw taxes 312 336 334 Assetsexceed  Accumulated  Assets exceed
Pensions and similar obligations a““:‘“'a‘f?t‘: ':‘*"E"E a“”’g“'atf‘?td
{Notes 19 and 20} 50 131 164 enefits  exceed asse g
3.728 4,029 3,955 Present value of pension benefits
(b) Average numbers based on present salary levels - 14,975 1,297 14,048
1997 199 Too5  Present value of the effect of estimated
thousands  Projected remuneration growth 2,015 154 1,621
0il and gas: Obligation for pension penefits
Exploration and Production 17 18 17 based on employee service to date 16,990 1,451 15,669
Refining and Marketing 62" 58 57 . .
Chemicals 21 23 71 g:an asse:s hefd in trusft/zat ff: va;!ue 22,277 881 20,170
- . : - an assets in excess off(less than
Other industry segments, including Corporat_e 10: 102 1 (1) ; the present va!ue of obligation for
pension benefits 5,287 (570) 4,501
19 'Employee retirement p_Ians ) Consisting of.
Ret‘lrement plans are _prowded for permanent emp[oy_ees of all _ Unrecognised net gainsAlosses) remaining
major Group companies. The nature of such plans varies according from the adoption of current method of
to the legal and fiscal requirements and economic conditions of the determining pension costs 233 (32) 287
country in which the employees are engaged. Generally the plans Unrecognised net gains/
provide defined benefits based on employees’ years of service and (losses) since adoption 3,850 {139) 3,218
average final remuneration. Unrecognised prior service cost (190) 57 (225}
Pension cost for the year represents: Adjustment required to
1997 1996 1985  recognise minimurn liability - 139 =
£ milion  Prepaid pension costsf{pension liabilities) 1,394 (595} 1,221
}gir::;iig,np };Ezi?itt:?:::egf;gee;l;l;g;g: n Vested benefits included in the present value of pension benefits
service during the year 405 394 413 based on present salary levels are £15,731 million at December 31,
1997 (1996: £13,592 million). Prepaid pension costs and pension
Interest on the obligation for pension liabilities are included in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.
benefits in respect of employee service Prepaid pension costs/{pension liabilities) represents the
in previous years 1,159 1,257 1,312 surplusf{deficit) of accumulated contributions in relation to
cumulative pension costs.
Actual return on plan assets (3,782) (2,941) {2,705) Plan assets principaily comprise marketable securities and
' property holdings.
Difference between the actual Discount rates, projected rates of remuneration growth and
and expected return on plan assets 2,212 1,332 1.043  expected rates of return on plan assets vary for the different plans as
they are determined in the light of local conditions. The weighted
Net total of other components (54) 34 — averages applicable for the principal pension plans in the Group for
Cost of defined benefit plans (60) 8 83 1997 and 1996 are:
- 1997 1995
Payments to defined contribution plans 72 72 74 Discount rate 6.4% 71%
Pension cost for the year 12 80 137 Projected rate of remuneration growth 4.6% 4.9%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.1% 8.3%

The obligation for pension benefits at December 31, 1997 in respect
of unfunded plans was £380 million {1996: £1,981 millicn) of which
£358 million (1996: £1,807 million) related to vested benefits.

The excess of the obligation for pension benefits over the provision
for pension obligations at December 31, 1997 was £19 million '
(1996: £129 million) and will be recognised in future pension expense.
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20 Postretirement benefits other than pensions

Some Group companies have established unfunded defined benefit plans to provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance
benefits to their retirees, the entitlement to which is usually based on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age and the

completion of a minimum service period.

Changes in accumulated postretirement henefit obligation are as follows:

Total Total
UsA Other 1997 UsA Other 1996
£ million
Provision for postretirement benefit obligation at January 1 600 178 778 655 202 857
Postretirement benefit cost for the year 24 14 38 30 21 51
Benefit payments made during the year (25) {11) {36) (27) (12) (39)
Currency translation effects/other movements 14 {18) (4 {58) (33) (91)
Provision for postretirement benefit obligation at December 31 613 163 776 600 178 778
Provision for postretirement benefit obligation
Total Total
USA Other 1997 USA Other 1996
£ miillion
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
Retirees 277 111 388 266 158 424
Fully eligible participants 42 31 73 37 61 98
Other active participants 225 10 235 177 9 186
Status of plans 544 152 696 480 228 708
Unrecognised prior service (cost)/credit 9 (2) 7 10 {2) 8 .
Unrecognised net gain/foss) 60 13 73 110 (48) 62
Provision for postretirement benefit obligation at December 31 613 163 776 600 178 778
Assumptions used in calculating the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
UISA Qther USA Other
1997 1996
Average discount rate 7.0% 6.5% 7.5% 6.8%
Health care cost trend rate in reporting year 7.5% 1.9% 8.5% 3.7%
Health care cost trend rate in year after reporting year 7.0% 1.9% 7.5% 3.6%
Ultimate health care cost trend rate 5.0% 1.3% 5.0% 3.2%
Year ultimate health care cost trend rate is applicable 2002 2002 2002 2002

Cost-sharing assumptions changed in several companies outside the USA during 1997

The effect of a one percentage point increase in the annual rate of increase in the assumed heaith care cost trend rates would be
to increase annual postretirement benefit cost by approximately £9 million and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

by approximately £93 million.
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21 Information by geographical area and by industry segment

(a) Geographical area

Net

Net

proceeds Earnings proceeds Earnings
Excluding from  Identifiable Excluding fram Identifiable
inter-area  Inter-area Total operations assets imer-area  Inter-area Total operations assets
£ miltion £. million
1997 1996
Europe 36,005 3442 39447 1972 24,167  Europe 38,681 3,551 42,232 2290 24,831
Other Eastern Hemisphere 14678 3476 18,154 1,586 15,733  OQther Eastern Hemisphere 15,039 3,770 18809 1,980 17,406
USA 17,426 354 17,780 1,186 17,759 USA 18,576 425 19,001 1,212 16,625
Other Western Hemisphere 10,115 232 10,347 599 6590  Other Western Hemisphere 9,783 268 10,051 577 5,920
Elimination of inter-area Elimination of inter-area
proceeds/unallocated ~  (7,504) (7,504) {2) 11 proceeds/unallocated - (8,014) (8,014) (4 71
Total Group 78,224 - 78224 5341 64,260 Total Group 82,079 - 82,079 6,055 64,853
(b) Industry segment
Oil and gas: Oil and gas: Oil and gas: 0il and gas:
Exploration Refining QOther Exploration Refining Other
Total and and industry Total and and industry
Group Production Markeling Chemicals  segments Group Production Marketing Chemicals  segments
£ million £ miillion
1997 1996
Sales: third parties 78,224 6,559 62,452 8,702 511 Sales: third parties 82,079 7,022 65558 8,978 521
inter-segment 7.215 1,868 565 — inter-segment 8,385 1,828 553 -
Net proceeds 78,224 13,774 64,320 9,267 511 Net proceeds 82,079 15,407 67,386 9,531 521
Earnings from operations Earnings from operations
before taxation: before taxation:
Group companiest 8,663 5920 1,79 847 99  Group companies™ 9,882 6,605 2,354 922 1
Group share of Group share of
associated companies 1,302 541 586 170 5  associated companies 1,234 506 563 167 (2)
9965 6,461 2,382 1,017 104 1"M116 7,111 2917 1,089 (1)
Taxation 4,624 3,547 782 284 10  Taxation 5,061 3,866 881 327 {13)
Earnings from operations 5341 2,914 1,600 733 94  Earnings from operations 6,055 3,245 2,036 762 12
Corporate items® (578) Corporate items® {193)
Income applicable Income applicable
to minority interests 27 to minority interests 171
Net income for the year 4,736 Net income for the year 5,691
Identifiable assets 64,200 22,633 29,840 10,876 911  identifiable assets 64,853 22,158 30,941 10,588 1,166
Corporate assets 4,887 Corporate assets 8,394
Total fixed and Total fixed and
current assets 69,147 current assets’ 73,247
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procer:;: Earnings
Excluding from Ideatifiable
infer-area  Inter-area Total operations assets
£ million
1995
turope 32,704 2,539 35243 1,807 24,500
Other Eastern Hemisphere 13,197 2984 16,181 1,401 17,931
UsA 15,372 433 15,805 846 16,580
Other Western Hemisphere 8,322 299 8,621 551 5,892
Elimination of inter-area
proceeds/unallocated - {6,255) (6,255) {19} 279
Total Group 69,595 ~ 69595 4586 65,282
Oil and gas: Gil and gas:
Exploration Refining Other
Total and and industry
Group Production  Marketing Chemicals  segments
£ million
1995
Sales: third parties 69,595 5493 54,135 9,239 728
inter-segment 6,761 1,443 280 -
Net proceeds 69,595 12,254 55578 9,519 728
Earnings from operations
before taxation:
Group companies™ 6,957 3,797 1,772 1,303 85
Group share of
associated companies 1,201 284 576 335 6
8,158 4,081 2,348 1,638 91
Taxation 3,572 2,215 831 546 (20)
Earnings from operations 4586 1866 1,517 1,092 111
Corporate items® (95)
Income applicable
to minority interests 116
Net income for the year 4,375
Identifiable assets 65,282 22,271 30,586 11,233 1,192

Corporate assets

10,683

Total fixed and
current assets

75,965

MExcludes certain items included in Corporate which form part of Operating profit in
the Statement of Income and includes certain currency exchange gainsdosses which are
allocated to the appropriate segment.

@Corporate indudes currency exchange losses of £253 million in 1997 (1996: losses of
£59 million; 1995: gains of £163 million).
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22 Qil and gas exploration and producing activities

{a) Capitalised costs

The aggregate amount of tangible fixed assets of Group companies
relating to oil and gas expioration and producing activities and the

{c) Earnings

Earnings of Group companies from exploration and producing
activities are given in the table below. Certain purchases of traded
product are netted into sales.

aggregate amount of the related depreciation, depletion and Eastern Western
amortisation at December 31 are shown in the table below: Hemisphere Hemisphere
Europe Other UsA Other Total
1997 1996 1995 £ million
o £ million 1997
les: thil i X 1 .
Proved properties 33,698 38,001 39,525 Sales t ird parties 3,065 83 958 >71 5425
Unoroved oroperfies 1546 1357 1722 intra-group 1,459 4,035 1,400 260 7,154
Sul:J ort @ pui !Jj'nent and facilities 1‘040 1'250 1’170 Net proceeds 4524 4866 2,358 831 12,579
POT equip il e —oeas o Production costs® 985 1487 560 204 3,236
— - : : Exploration expense 196 236 205 67 704
Depreciation Depreciation, depletion
Proved properties 19,500 21,672 21,797 and amortisation 801 536 645 180 2,162
Unproved properties ____ 142 220 210 Other incomef(costs) (192)___(74)__(159)__(132) _ (557)
support equipment and facilities 308 720 709 Earnings before taxation 2,350 2,533 789 248 5,920
— 20130 22612 22716 Tyarion 11321729 322 130 3313
Net capitalised costs 16134 17,996 19201  Earnings from operations 1,218 ___ 804 467 __ 118 2,607
Group share of associated companies’ capitalised costs:
The Group share of net capitalised costs was £3,735 million at December 31, 1997
{1996: £1,542 million; 1995: £1,251 million). 1996
. Sales: third parties 3,372 904 1,064 624 5964
(b) Costs incurred S o intra-group 1,499 4492 1,864 350 8,005
Costs |ncurred.b.y'Group companies during the year in (_)I! ;fxnd gas Net proceeds 2871 5396 2,928 974 14,169
property acquisition, exploration and development activities, Production costs® 1167  1.735 734 218 3.854
\‘Nhether capitalised or charged to income currently, are sho»:vp Exploration expense 241 274 195 53 713
in the table pelow. Deve!op‘n?tant costs. exclude costs ?f acquiring Depreciation, depletion
support equipment and facilities, but include depreciation thereon.  and amortisation 785 768 802 180 2,535
H .Eas’:em “_fes:lern Other income/(costs) {55} (13)  (209) (184)  (461)
urop o bar US:‘*'“"%;'E? Jota]  EArnings before taxation 2,623 2,656 988 339 6,606
£milion  Taxation 1,250 1,824 320 153 3,547
1997 Earnings from operations 1,373 832 668 186 3,059
Acquisition of properties
Proved - 196 4 175 375 1995
Unproved 3 56 105 27 191 Sales: third parties 2,877 772 683 507 4,839
Exploration 219 290 3580 85 984 intra-group 1,264 3,691 1,491 315 6,761
Development 1,057 607 783 134 2,581  Net proceeds 4141 4463 2,174 822 11,600
Production costst? 1,252 1,733 698 253 3,936
1996 Exploration expense 165 212 135 41 553
Acquisition of properties Depreciation, depletion
Proved _ 11 1M1 135 257  and amortisation 793 750 911 205 2,659
Unproved 3 14 an 19 126  Other incomercosts) {113) (224) {154) (164) (655)
Exploration 232 273 380 63 94g  Earnings before taxation 1,818 1,544 276 159 3,797
Development " 1,208 394 737 91 2,430 Texation 765 1,149 56 69 2,039
Earnings from operations 1,053 395 220 90 1,758
1995 “Includes certain royalties paid in cash amounting to £761 million in 1997
_ n {1996: £868 million; 1995: £714 million).
Acquisition of properties ) . .
Proved _ 1 9 122 132 Group share of associated companies’ earnings:
The Group share of associated companies’ earnings was £307 million in 1997
Unproved 7 - 39 10 56 (1996: £186 million; 1995: £108 million) after deducting taxation of £234 million
Exploration 204 240 280 52 776 in 1997 (1996: £320 million; 1995: £176 million).
Development 1,148 554 661 95 2,458

Group share of associated companies’ costs incurred:
The Group share of costs incurred was £222 million in 1997 (1996: £260 million;
1995:; £233 million).

In the USA comparative data between 1997 and the previous years
have been affected by the new alliances Altura and Aera, which
began operations in March and June 1997 respectively and are
accounted for as associated companies.
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23 Stock options and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group
companies

Certain Group companies have outstanding stock options granted
to executives and other key employees of those and other Group
companies. The options are granted, according to the particular
option plan, for periods of not more than five or ten years at prices
not less than the market value at the date of granting the option.

The Senior Executive Stock Option Scheme has been in
operation for 30 years providing stock options to the most senior
executives of the Group from time to time. Beginning in 1995,
options were granted to a larger group of over 900 managers.

This enlargement of an otherwise unchanged scheme was part of a
move to performance-related pay for the wider management cadre
of the Group which, by aligning remuneration with shareholder
interest, is intended to support the drive for improved business
performance.

The following table shows, in respect of these plans, the options
exercised and options granted during the year, and the number of
shares under option at December 31, 1997. The share data given
below take into account the 1997 stock splits by Royal Dutch and
by Shell Canada and the capitalisation issue by Shell Transport.

Exercised Granted Under

option

Rovyal Dutch ordinary shares 1426680 2,352,320 5213940

Shell Transport ordinary shares 7000420 11,323598 30,110,218
Shell Canada common shares 595,795 268,200 970,465t

tUnissued

In connection with certain of these plans 5,212,340 shares of
Royal Dutch and 30,110,218 shares of Shell Transport were held
at December 31, 1997 at an aggregate cost of £233 million.

In addition, 33,600 shares of Royal Dutch were held by Group
companies.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited operates a savings-related
share option scheme, under which options are granted over shares
of Shell Transport at prices not less than the market value on a date
not more than 30 days before the date of the grant of option and
are normally exercisable after completion of a three or five year
contractual savings period. At December 31, 1997 options were
outstanding over an aggregate of 31,987,211 shares of Shell
Transport and 24,754,517 shares to back these options have been
purchased by a Group company at a cost of £62 million. During
1997, options over 10,853,723 shares were exercised and options
over 5,698,262 shares granted.

24 Contingencies and litigation

Two production joint ventures, in which the Group has an interest
and which are based in the Netherlands and in Germany respectively,
have co-operated to extract gas on an equal basis from a common
border area. In the process of the final redetermination of gas
reserves in the common area it emerged that the German joint
venture has in good faith received considerable quantities of gas

in excess of its entitlement. In 1991 the two joint ventures reached
an agreement on the quantification of the excess, and this was
subsequently approved by the respective governments. Due to
differences of opinion between the parties involved relating to
compensation in respect of the over-delivery, arbitration proceedings
were commenced and are on-going in Zurich under the rules of the
International Chamber of Commerce with respect to that issue.

Apart from the issue subject to arbitration proceedings, there
are other substantive issues which remain outstanding: in particular,
the recovery of royalties paid in respect of the over-delivery and
governmental levies on any compensation.

Since the ultimate Group interest in the ventures and the tax
regimes applicable to them are different, this over-delivery could
lead to a net cost to the Group. In 1996 an interim award was made
by the arbitrators. During the year there were no developments
which resulted in any changes to the provisions already made in
respect of this matter. However, at this time, the ultimate cost
cannot be established with reasonable certainty.

Group companies are subject to a number of other loss
contingencies arising out of litigation and claims brought by
governmental and private parties, including product liability
claims against Shell Oil involving the failure of plumbing systems
constructed with polybutylene plastic pipe.

Certain other contingent liabilities of Group companies,
arising mainly from guarantees for customs duties and third party
indebtedness, amounted to £929 million at December 31, 1997
{1996: £953 million).

in the judgement of the Directors of the Group Holding
Companies no losses, in excess of provisions made, which are
material in relation to the Group financial position are likely to
arise in respect of the foregoing matters, although their occurrence
may have a significant effect on pericdic resuits.

The operations and earnings of Group companies continue,
from time to time, to be affected to varying degrees by political,
legislative, fiscal and regulatory developments, including those
relating te environmental protection, in the countries in which they
operate. The industries in which Group companies are engaged are
also subject to physical risks of various types. The nature and
frequency of these developments and events, not all of which are
covered by insurance, as well as their effect on future operations
and earnings, are unpredictable.
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25 Financial instruments

Group companies, in the normal course of business, use various
types of financial instruments which expose the Group to market
or credit risk. These include those recognised in the Statement of
Assets and Liabilities (‘on-balance sheet’) and derivative financial
instruments. To the extent that financial instruments are used to
manage exposures, estimated fair vatues of these instruments will
offset, and be recognised concurrently with, gains and losses
associated with the underlying transactions.

Group companies have procedures and policies in place to limit
the amount of credit exposure to any counterparty or market.
These procedures and the broad geographical spread of Group
companies’ activities limit the Group's exposure to concentrations
of credit or market risk. ]

In the event of a counterparty defaulting on payments due to
Group companies the resulting losses, if any, would be [imited to
the fair values of the instruments on which the defauit occurred.
The contract/notional amounts of the financial instruments
outstanding give an indication of the extent that these financial

instruments are used but not of the exposure to credit or market risk.

Additional data related to derivatives and risk disclosures,
required by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission,
are given in the 1897 Annual Report on Form 20-F of Royal Dutch
and Shell Transport. See inside back cover for details of where to
obtain a copy.

(a) On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial instruments in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities
include fixed assets: investments — securities, trade receivables,
short-term securities, cash and cash equivalents, short-term and
long-term debt. The estimated fair vaiues of these instruments
approximate their carrying amounts,

The remainder of this note relates to derivative instruments.

{b) Interest rate risk
Some Group companies, primarily those with specialist treasury
operations, use derivatives, such as interest-rate swaps/forward-rate
agreements and interest rate caps, to manage their exposure to
movements in interest rates and thus to help achieve target levels
of interest income or expense. The financing of most Group
Operating Companies is structured on a floating-rate basis and,
except in special cases, further interest-rate risk management is
discouraged. The effect of these derivatives is reflected, as
appropriate, in interest expense or interest income.

The total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values of
Group companies’ interest rate swaps/forward rate agreements and
interest rate caps at December 31 are given in the table below:

Contract/ Contract/
notional Estimated notional Estimated
amount fairvalue amount fair value

1997 1996
£ million

Interest rate swaps/forward rate
agreements and interest rate caps 3,779 2 3,932 (16}

The amount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments which
had been deferred at December 31, 1997 and at December 31, 1996
in respect of firm commitments was not significant.

(<) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange derivatives, including forward exchange contracts
and currency swaps/options, are used by some Group companies.
Group companies do not trade in these derivatives, but rather use
forward exchange contracts to maintain an appropriate currency
balance for investments of a trading nature. Group companies also

- use these instruments to hedge future transactions and cash flows.

The total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values of
Group companies’ forward exchange contracts and currency
swaps/options at December 31 are given in the table below:

Contract/
notional Estimated
amount  fair value

Contract/
notional Estimated
amount fair value

1997 1996

£ miltion

Forward exchange contracts 2,698 (32 3,458 79
Currency swapsfoptions 451 47 596 (1)

The amount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments which
had been deferred at December 31, 1997 and at December 31, 1996
in respect of firm commitments was not significant.
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{d) Commodities
Some Group companies operate as traders in crude oil and
products, These companies use commodity swaps and options in
the management of their price and timing risks. In addition, some
other Group companies use commodity swaps and options to hedge
the price and timing risks on underlying business transactions.
The effects of transactions in these instruments are reflected in
sales and purchase costs.

The total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values
of Group companies’ commodity swaps/options at December 31
are given in the table below:

Contract/ Contract/
notional Estimated notional Estimated
amount fairvalue  amount fair value

1997 1996
£ million

Trading purposes
Assets 368 35 392 27
Liabilities 378 (47) 538 {33}
Not for trading purposes 15 1 219 113

The average fair values of commaodity swaps/options used for
trading purposes during 1997 were: assets of £19 million

{1996: £31 million) and liabilities of £22 million (1996: £32 million).
Trading gains of £25 million arising on commodity swaps/options
were included in 1997 income (1996: losses of £7 million).

Group companies also enter into forward sales and purchase
contracts for commodities which may be settled by the physical
delivery or receipt of the commodity. These contracts are not
included in the above amounts.
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Supplementary Information - Oil and Gas
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Reserves :
Net quantities of proved cil and gas reserves are shown in the tables on this and the following page. Proved reserves are the estimated
quantities of oil and gas which geological and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years
from known reservoirs under existing economic and operating conditions. Proved developed reserves are those reserves which can be
expected to be recovered through existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods. The reserves reported exclude volumes
attributable to oil and gas discoveries which are not at present considered proved. Such reserves will be included when technical, fiscal and
other conditions allow them to be economically developed and produced. Proved reserves are shown net of any quantities of crude oil or
naturaf gas that are expected to be taken by others as royalties in kind but do not exclude certain quantities related to royalties expected
to be paid in cash or those related to fixed margin contracts. Commencing in 1996, proved reserves include certain guantities of crude oil
or natural gas which will be produced under arrangements which involve Group companies in upstream risks and rewards but do not
transfer title of the product to those campanies.

Oif and gas reserves cannot be measured exactly since estimation of reserves involves subjective judgement and arbitrary
determinations. Therefore all estimates are subject to revision.

Crude oil and natural gas liquids

Group companies’ estimated net proved reserves of crude oil and natural gas liquids at the end of the year, their share of the net proved
reserves of associated companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

Eastern Western Eastern Western Eastern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere
Europe  Other USA  Other Total Europe Other USA  Other Total Europe Cther USA  Other  Total
1997 1996 1995
million barrels million barrels million barrels

Proved developed and undeveloped reserves
Group companies;

Beginning of year 1,436 4,887 2,035 691 9,049 1,236 4,812 2,018 412 8,478 1,317 4,731 2,040 481 8,569
Revisions and reclassifications 100 568 (35) 49 682 207 353 - {8 255 807 65 323 (34) 47 401

Improved recovery 30 26 1 - 57 - 64 82 2 148 48 89 16 1 154
Extensions and discoveries 58 59 237 56 410 198 50 81 68 397 1 68 173 18 260
Purchases of minerals in place - - - 13 13 - 4 43 - 47 - 7 2 - 9

Sales of minerals in place - - (28) (15) (43) {1 - (16} (8 - 20y 18y (87 (125}
Transfers to associated

companies in the USA - - {1,043) - {1,043) - - - - - - - - - -
Production (201} (384) (133 (53) (771) (204 (396) (16%5) 45) (810) {195 (386) (161) 48y (790)
End of year 1423 5156 1,034 741 8,354 1,436 4,887 2,035 691 9,049 1,236 4,812 2,018 412 8,478

Associated companies — Group share:

Beginning of year 386 368 376
Net additions, revisions and reclassifications 1,020 51 25
Production (79) (33) (33)
End of year 1,327 386 368
Total 9,681 9,435 8,846

Proved developed reserves of Group companies
Beginning of year 740 1,899 1,318 327 4,284 581 2,200 1,287 316 4,384 612 2,202 1,322 374 4,510
End of year 794 1,991 513 342 3,640 740 1,899 1,318 327 4,284 581 2,200 1,287 316 4,384

Minority interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies
End of year - 67 - 85 152 - 78 - 69 147 - 57 - 69 126
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Natural gas
Group companies’ estimated net proved reserves of natural gas at the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves of associated
companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

These quantities have not been adjusted to standard heat content.

Eastern Western Eastern Western Eastern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere
Europe  Other USA  Other Total Europe  Other USA  Other Total Europe  Other USA  Other Total
1997 1996 : 1995
thousand million standard cubic feet thousand million standard cubic feet thousand million standard cubic feet

Proved developed and undeveloped reserves
Group companies:

Beginning of year 25,130 14,830 5,260 2,257 47,477 24,905 9,985 5382 2,601 42,873 25,005 10,536 5,546 2,673 43,760
Revisions and reclassifications 357 1.436 8 221 2,022 667 4405 212 (224) 5060 827 (115 (76} 112 748
Improved recovery 48 361 - - 409 ~ 6 - 947 69 28 - 39 136
Extensions and discoveries 536 900 592 636 2664 876 34 594 159 1,663 114 9 73N 7 86t
Purchases of minerals in place 27 93 8 339 467 8 1 144 - 153 - - 7 - 7
Sales of minerals in place - (1) (81) (46) (128) (3 (1) (420) (39} (463} (9 @ (182) - (19%)
Transfers to associated

companies in the USA - - (582) - (582) - - - - - - - - - -
Production (1,250) (483) (601) (230) (2,564) (1,323) (535) (658) (240)}(2,756) (1,101) (469) (644) (230 (2,444)
End of year 24,848 17,136 4,604 3,177 49,765 25,130 14,830 5260 2,257 47,477 24,905 9,885 5382 2,601 42,873

Associated companies — Group share:

Beginning of year 5,550 . 4,734 4,947
Net additions, revisions and reclassifications 1,078 1,048 17
Production {262) (232) (230)
End of year 6,366 5,550 4,734
Total 56,131 53,027 47,607

Proved developed reserves of Group companies
Beginning of year . 11,869 3,727 3,272 1,684 20,552 11,024 4,367 3,464 2,027 20,882 11,038 3,479 3,646 1,936 20,099
End of year 12,372 3,712 3,017 1,830 20,931 11,869 3,727 3,272 1,684 20,552 11,024 4,367 3,464 2,027 20,882

Minority interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies
End of year - 61 - 669 730 - 18 - 460 641 - - - 528 528
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Standardised measure of discounted future cash flows _

United States accounting principles require the disclosure of a standardised measure of discounted future cash flows, relating to proved oil
and gas reserve quantities. In order to prepare the information a number of arbitrary assumptions are prescribed about the future, despite
political, technical and economic uncertainty. As a result the information so calculated does not provide a reliable measure of future cash
flows from proved reserves, nor does it permit a realistic comparison to be made of one entity with another because the assumptions used
cannot reflect the varying circumstances within each entity. In addition a substantial but unknown proportion of future real cash flows
from oil and gas producing activities is expected to derive from reserves which have already been discovered, but which cannot yet be

regarded as proved. :
Eastern Western Eastern Western Eastern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphare
Europe  OQther USA Other  Total Europe  Other USA  Other Total Europe  Other USA  Other Total
1997 1996 . 1995
£ million £ million £ million

Future cash inflows 52,073 74,723 16,350 7,354 150,500 55,197 71,892 37,247 8,128 172,464 50,723 53,520 26,501 2,329 136,073
Future production and :
development costs 14,607 21,161 5,756 3,047 44,571 15,858 20,132 10,306 2,351 48,647 17,333 17,791 10,611 1,871 47,606

Future tax expenses 16,351 32,386 3,248 1,768 53,753 18408 36,317 8822 2,024 65571 14,942 24,481 4,549 1,202 45,174
Future net cash flows 21,115 21,176 7,346 2,539 52,176 20,931 15443 18,119 3,753 58,246 18,448 11,248 11,341 2,256 43,293

Effect of discounting
cash flows at 10% 9,589 11,639 2,329 1,289 24,845 9,200 6,415 7,199 1,544 24,358 9,029 4,803 4,597 933 19,362

Standardised measure
of discounted future :
cash flows 11,526 9,537 5,017 1,250 27,330 11,731 9,028 10,920 - 2,209 33,888 9,419 6445 6,744 1,323 23,931

Associated companies — Group share 3,144 1,629 887
Minority interests - 132 - 151 283 - 116 - 219 335 - 108 - 184 292

Change in standardised measure of discounted future cash flows

1997 1996 1995
£ million
Net changes in prices and production costs (12,421) 17,363 7,055
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery 3,173 4,669 2,383
Purchases and sales of minerals in place (682) (145) (602}
Movement to associated companies in the USA (3,143) - -
Revisions of previous reserve estimates 3,311 5,791 1,939
Development cost related to future production {2,237) (721) (1,388)
Sales and transfers of oil and gas, net of production costs {9,308) {10,284 {7,640)
Development cost incurred during the year ‘ 2,581 2,430 2,458
Accretion of discount 5,969 4,185 3,553
Net change in income tax 6,199 (13,331) (3,940) -

Total change in standardised measure during the year {6,558) 9,957 3,818




Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies 61
Summarised Financial Data
Income data
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
£ million UsS $ million'®
Sales proceeds
Oil and gas 95,213 100,149 84,957 75,769 75,203 | 155,998 156,542 134,118 116,027 112,977
Chemicals 9,047 9364 9,740 7,22 6,724 14,822 14,609 15,385 11,069 10,102
Coal 396 408 393 347 380 6438 638 620 531 570
Other 116 113 359 980 1,441 189 175 567 1,482 2,165
Gross proceeds 104,772 110,034 95,449 84,317 83,748 | 171,657 171,964 150,690 129,109 125,814
Sales taxes, excise duties and similar levies 26,548 27,955 25,854 22,388 20,398 | 43,502 43,651 40,818 34279 30,641
Net proceeds 78,224 82,079 69,595 61,929 63,350 | 128,155 128,313 109,872 94,830 95,173
Earnings by industry segment
Oil and gas:  Exploration and Production 2914 3245 1,866 1,538 2,000 4,774 5083 2947 2,363 3,000
Refining and Marketing 1,600 2,036 1,517 2,086 1,762 2,617 3,166 2,398 3,193 2,648
Chemicals 733 762 1,092 340 (409) 1,200 1,186 1,731 534 . 618)
Other industry segments 94 12 111 (98) (48) 155 18 178 (139) va)
Earnings from operations 5341 6,055 4586 3865 3,305 8,746 9453 7,254 5951 4,959
Corporate items (578) (193) (95) 280 (295) (949) (300) (150} 433 (447}
Minority interests 27y (171}  {118) (75) {10} (48) (267 (185 (117) (15)
Net income for the year" 4,736 5,691 4,375 4,070 3,000 7,753 8886 6,919 6,267 4,497

f the cost of sales of the volumes sold in the period is based solely on the average cost of supplies incurred in the same period {instead of using the first-in first-out {FIFO} method of
inventory accounting used by mest Group companies) and allowance is made for the estimated tax effect, earnings on this estimated current cost of supplies basis would be as follows:

Oil and gas:  Refining and Marketing 1,83 1648 1,448 2,010 1,989 3,003 2554 2,292 3082 2989

Minority interests @) (71 (116} (75} (10 (58) (267 (185 (M7 (15)
Earnings on an estimated current cost of supplies basis 4,963 5303 4306 3995 3,227 8,125 8274 6813 6,156 4,838
Assets and liabilities data (at year end)

Total fixed and current assets 69,147 73,247 75,965 69,135 67,453 | 114,550 124,140 117,602 107,852 99,830

Net current assets 2,237 5927 4,773 4991 4563 3,706 10,045 7,389 7,786 6,753

Total debt 6,402 6,971 8,256 7443 7,798 10,607 11,816 12,782 11,610 11,541

Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets 36,452 37,177 37.970 35988 34,859 | 60,386 63,006 58781 056,142 51,591

Minority interests 1,338 2,015 2,006 1,205 1,056 2,216 3415 3,106 1,880 1,563

Capital employed 44,192 46,163 48,232 44636 43,713 73,209 78,237 74,669 69,632 64,695

Cash flow data

(1993 restated in 1994)

Cash flow provided by operating activities 10,229 10,653 9424 7,638 6832 16,730 16619 14873 11,718 10272

Capital expenditure {including capitalised leases) 7474 7039 6951 6,171 5558 | 12,274 11,023 10,965 9482 87355

Cash flow used in investing activities 8,283 6,412 §£557 4692 4,901 13,605 10,049 10,338 7,193 7,363

Cash flow provided by/(used in) financing activities  (423) (368) (313) 242 (74) (706) (604) (467) 321 {81)
Dividends paid 3,279 3,300 2976 2539 2,375 5382 5149 4,71 3,830 3,608

Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,933) 180 (261) 713 (574)| (3,375) 943 (459) 1,425 (1,022}
Other statistics

Return on average capital employed® 11.4% 13.2% 106% 104% 79%

Total debt ratio® 14.5% 151% 17.1% 167% 17.8%

@WReturn on average capital employed is calculated as follows: net income plus mincrity interests plus total interest expense,
less tax on the interest expense as a percentage of average capital employed.

“Total debt as a percentage of capital employed.
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Capital expenditure and exploration expense

By industry segment

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
£ million US $million®®

Capital expenditure®
Oiland gas:  Exploration and Production 3,493 3,185 2,836 2,485 2,476 5724 4995 4477 3,811 3,723
Refining and Marketing 2,353 2,766 3,120 3,032 2,497 3,865 4344 4920 4,666 3,751
Chemicals 1,467 204 788 474 407 2,422 1,409 1,243 728 612
Coal 79 97 54 54 41 128 152 85 84 62
Other 82 77 153 126 137 135 123 240 193 207

7474 7,039 6951 6,171 5,558 12,274 11,023 10,965 9,482 8355

Expleration expense (excluding depreciation

and release of currency translation differences) 708 716 552 680 776 1,160 1,122 870 1,042 1,164
Total capital expenditure and exploration expense* 8,182 7,755 7503 6851 6,334 | 13434 12,445 11,835 10,524 9,519
*comprising: ‘

Europe 2980 2,974 3035 2297 2,194 4,897 4665 4,786 3532 3,295
Other Eastern Hemisphere 1,820 1,701 1,919 2,352 2,260 2984 2,664 3,027 3605 3,396
USA 2,350 2,302 1,983 1,740 1,370 3,860 3,595 3,131 2,675 2,061
Other Western Hemisphere 1,032 778 566 462 510 1,693 1,221 891 712 767

8,182 7,755 7503 6,851 6,334 13,434 12345 11,835 10,524 9,519
“Capital expenditure includes tangible fixed assets acquired on purchase of new Group companies and additional joint-venture interests.

Quarterly income data

1997 1996 1995

Quarters Quarters Quarters

4th 3rd 2nd st 4th 3rd 2nd 1st 4th 3rd 2nd 1st

- £ miflions £ million £ million

Net proceeds® 19,235 19,118 18,968 20,903 22,127 20,390 20,375 19,187 18,329 17,115 17,745 16,406

Cost of sales 15,228 14,906 14,837 16,311 17,252 15,857 15,985 14,516 14,878 13,421 13,512 12,371

Gross profit 4007 4,218 4131 4,592 4,875 4,533 4,390 4671 3,451 3,694 - 4,233 4,035

Operating profit 1916 2,386 2416 3,021 2,825 2,652 2,49 2,998 1,120 1,949 2424 2,417

Net income 982 1,268 1,070 1,416 1,436 1,329 1,183 1,743 768 1,053 1,281 1,273
“Afrer deducting sales taxes,

excise duties and similar levies of: 6,858 6,623 6,604 6,463 7,030 7,049 7,023 6,853 6,618 6,525 6,475 6,236

“The US dollar figures have been derived as follows:

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

Assets and liabilities data are translated from sterling at each year's respective end

exchange rate: £1=US$ 1.6566 1.6948 1.5481 1.5600 1.4800
Income data, cash flow data and capital expenditure and exploration expense Quarter4  1.6592 1.6367 1.5607 1.5800 1.4900
are the sum of quarterly dollar figures translated from sterling at quarterly average Quarter 3 1.6263 15535 15741 1.5500 1.5000

exchange rates: £1=US$ Quarter2  1.6352 15238 15976 1.5000 1.5400

Quarter 1 1.6329 1.5308 1.5833 1.4900 1.4800
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Operational Comparisons 1993-1997

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
Crude oil production Natural gas sales
{including Group share of associated companies) thousand barrels daity  {including Group share of associated companies) million cubic feet daily
Europe 551 560 533 525 480 Europe 3,302 3,409 2,869 2,911 3,083
Africa 423 423 411 398 436 Other Eastern Hemisphere 2,177 2,296 2,087 1,965 1.861
Middle East 455 456 472 467 440  USA 1,779 1,859 1,907 1,676 1,565
Asia-Pacific 264 290 264 239 235  Other Western Hemisphere 743 790 761 765 719
UsA 491 451 441 416 402 8,001 8,354 7,624 7.317 7,228
Other Western Hemisphere 144 125 133 149 140
2,328 2,305 2,254 2,194 2,133 billion cubic metres a year
Metric equivalent 78 32 74 71 71
million tonnes a year
Metric equivalent 116 115 113 110 107  Chemicals sales: net proceeds £ million
Europe 3,948 4,133 4,243 3,035 2,741
Qil sales thousand barrels daity ~ Other Eastern Hemisphere 960 942 1,058 832 823
Gasolines 2,271 2,218 2,155 2,001 1,911 USA 3,408 3,401 3,409 2,476 2,302
Kerosines - 704 664 628 611 556 Other Western Hemisphere 386 502 529 421 434
Gas/Diesel oils 1,976 1,860 1,722 1,635 1,510 8,702 8,978 9,239 6,764 6,300
Fuel oil 773 748 725 720 740
QOther products 836 826 741 696 657  Coal sales
Total oil products 6,560 6,316 5,971 5,663 5.374  (including Group share of associated companies) million tonnes
Crude oil 4,121 4,305 4,004 3,678 3,615  Internationally fraded 14.4 13.8 13.0 11.4 12.9
Total oil sales 10,681 10,621 9,875 9,341 8,989 Domestic sales 5.4 4.7 4.7 1.7 11.9
19.8 18.5 17.7 231 24.8
mikion tonnes a year )
Metric equivalent 534 531 499 467 449  Employees {(average numbers) thousands
Europe 40 40 42 43 51
Refinery processing intake thousand barrels daily ~ Qther Eastern Hemisphere 27 25 26 26 25
Crude oil 4,057 3,771 3,494 3,493 3,493 USA 22 23 23 22 24
Feedstocks 200 193 120 176 190  Other Western Hemisphere 16 16 15 16 17
4,257 3,964 3,684 3,669 3,683 105 104 106 107 117
Europe 1,723 1,675 1,595 1,608 1,617 £ million
Other Eastern Hemisphere 1,133 995 873 833 815  Remuneration 3,366 3,562 3,457 3,346 3,588
USA 1,045 970 887 905 917  Social law taxes 312 336 334 298 n
Other Western Hemisphere 356 324 329 323 334  Pensions and
4,257 3,964 3,684 3,669 3,683  similar obligations 50 131 164 259 240
3,728 4,029 3,955 3,903 4,139
million tonnes a year
Metric equivalent 213 198 184 183 184
Tanker fleets
{owned/demise-hired and time-chartered, at year end) number of ships
QOil tankers 73 75 76 84 99
Gas carriers 7 7 8 3 E;
million deadweight tonnes
Qil tankers 7.7 8.2 8.4 8.5 10.6
thousand cubic metres
Gas carriers 461 358 447 197 197

The figures shown in these tables represent the totals reported by Group companies,
reflecting their dealings with third parties and with associated companies. However,
crude oil production and natural gas and coal sales include the Group share of these
associated companies. Crude oil production, ol sales and refinery processing intake
figures include natural gas liquids.
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Published Group Information

Publications
Financial and Operational Information
Five years' detailed financial and statistical information about the Group, including maps of exploration and production activities.-

The Shell Report .
Review of how Group companies are meeting their responsibilities and the expectations of society in relation to various economic,
environmental and social issues.

Investment in Society Report _ :
Information about the Group's soclal investment programmes, which aim to support the development of local communities and play
a role in helping to address major national and international social issues.

Health, Safety and Environment Report . .
Facts about Group companies’ performance in the areas of health, safety and the environment. it also discusses Group views on pertinent
issues related to those areas.

Statement of General Business Principles
Fundamental principles that govern how each Shell company conducts its affairs. (Last revised 1997)

The above publications, as well as copies of the Parent Companies’ Annual Reports, can be obtained from any of the following addresses:

Shell International Limited . Shell International B.V. Sheil Oil Company

SLBPA Division FHK Division GSDF Division

Shell Centre . PO Box 162 712 Fifth Avenue - 26th floor
London SE1 7NA 2501 AN The Hague - New York, NY 10019-4102
UK The Netherlands USA 7
Telephone: +44-(0)171-934 5293 Telephone; +31-(0)70-377 4540 Telephone: +1-212-261 5660
Fax: +44-(0)171-934 5555 Fax: +3‘I—(0)70-3_77 3115 Fax: +1-212-261 5663
World Wide Web

wlolna|[@[alalalalle

Back fForward] Home Reload | Images | Open Prt Find . Stop

Looation: | http://www.shell.com |

l What's Now l| What's Cool Iloestinattons II Net Surohjl People " Soflware I

This Annual Report, all published Group information as listed above, and other information about the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies
can be accessed at the above World Wide Web address.
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